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vroposal?

TESTIMONY OF SIDNEY GOTTLILEDR, ACCOMPANIED
BY: TERRY F. LENZNER, COUNSEL —— ragimed
Mr. Maxwell. We will start the deposition of Dr.
Gottlieb. And it is my understanding, from discussion with
Dr. Gottlieb's counsel, that we will opecrate under the same
ground rules as we have befo;c, and we will stipulate the
presence of a Scnator, the oath, and the like as we have before

that acceptable?

Mr. lLenzner. That is acceptable.
Mr. Maxwell. Dr. Gottlieb, you were referring yesterday

when we cnded the deposition to the drug interrogation - in

eclsc to add to that interrogation?- «

Dr. Gottlich, I tliought about it, and I can't recall ad
details other than the ones I recounted to you yesterday.

Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall whether that interrogation
was done under the auspices of the Artichoke Comittee, or
separately from it?

Dr. Gottlieb. I really don't rémembcr that.

Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall whether the Office of Sccur-
ity orrth;uCIA mediéal staff playcd any part in either the

consideration of the provosal or the authorization of the

Dr. Gottlich. 1 am sorry, 1 have no recollection ot
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. 2 % ﬂ Dr. Gottlieb. I don't recall whether there weas.
2 [H
; i
: QP&\ A Mr. Maxwell. Perhaps we can -move on to the next
. N ' i
’ \ - i ;
B 5) il matter. !
39 |
5 6 } Off the record. 5
- 7 ig (Discussion off the record.) !
€' 8 Mr. Maxwell. Back on the record. f
g . | ;
- = ”9'; coutd—you-comment,—Dr Gottlieb, on _the next operational
l R
]QIE use of drugs that we have? g
i -

WANHD & FAUL

wrastnwenton, [0 20000

a1u et Steeer, 00,

“And my comment on it is, I recog-

nizc this material as some activity that preceded a TSS

involvement that came later, but 1 don't recollect this

' memorandum with any ovecrscas testing that I can help with.

Maxwell. When you say TSS involvemaent that came

i Mr.
i later, what are you referring to?

Dr. Gottlieb. Well, I am referring to other material tiat

you had us read this morning which refreshed my memory on, I

think it was, ORUILLTOP, which was sort of a follow-on

here. But what I am tryin:

later of this activity represented

to say is that I don't relate what

1 rcad here with any

overseas tests that I or 7SS had anything to do with.

Mr. Maxwell.

secparate section in order to pul

wWe

TOP

will follow up the QKUILLTOP as a

1 that together..

RET
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Dr. Gottlieb. I am looking at this mazerial in over-

seas testing terms. ,

Mr. Maxwell. That 1is fine. '

Dr. GCottlieb. And I don't sec anything here that stimulate

my memory oc that I can comment on usefully in that context. i

Mr. Maxwell. Pcrpaps you could go on to the next i

“file.
Dr. Gottlicb. The next file is labcele

WANRO & FPAUL

200

LMoaveanatan, 0D.C.

Sl oernt Lireet, ST

-

There is a reference in a later paper to the indivicdual

claiming =hat he was aware of the hyponosis, ané that he was in-

effcctive. And I think that was our conclusion, too.

i‘r. HMaxwell. That was the remorandum that called to your
atltention as a report --

Dr. Gottlieb. A statcment he made.

sow, there is cither in this file -- and I think it might

be useful to bring it uv now -- or in ano:zher series of memor-

£

anda I rcad on this an exchange of cables that refer to my
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presence in-at the time, and that recfer to the possi-

bility of using the materials we then called P-1 and A-2

on these three individuals. I don't recollect those actually
being used. And I really can't say now whether or not
they were used in those three cases. I saw nothing in the
material I read that made me remember that they were used. !
The énly reference is to the suggestion being made.

Mr. Maxwell. Is it your understanding from the material .

— _ Y

that you rcad that the interrogations were conductcd u31ng sodium
pentathol ?nd desoxyn or drugs simila; to that,or with simi- .
lar cffects to thosec.
Dr. Cottlieh. That was my understanding from the
material I rcad on these three interrogations.
Mr. Maxwell. Off the rocord.
(Disc&s%ion off the record.)
Mr. Maxwell. DBack on the record.
There is a reference in the cable traffic to a proposal
to use P-1 on—
Off the record. )'5’4€/
(Discussion off the record.)

hA 1
[

r. Maxwell. Back on the rccord.

There is a refcrence in the files to a proposal

TS

a cryptonym that we have agreed refers to you, and

The cable was sent on July 8,

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095089
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da

) didate either Artichoke or P-1" and requests -- again using |

1954. The cable continues:

"Due- suicide attempt, doubt he suitable can-

the cryptonym referring to you -- an opinion from you. !

The next cable in the series which we were given in-

Street, S.F., Wastungten, 0O €. 20003

BRETENTEN

6 dicates that you would visit the~— to
7 discuss the cases that were under consideration and run them —-!
g i I assume it means the cables -- if you and another individual
I
o Y i agree. It also reflects that you concurred in the decision
|S8] 16 suggested in the earlier cables not to use either technique on
N 11 that individual because of the suicide.
(~ p) i
L 2 ,pi: Do you recall any of that, any of the secries of exchanges
.1 a -t i
e o
G ¢ 1 " about that, or conferring with anyone about the use of P-1 on
) 14 thesc individuals?

1.3(3)(4) — as to the P-1l interrogation. If

Dr. Gottlieb. I was able to get no recollection

independent of what I read in the cables that I read in that file

you are handling, except that this hypnotic attempt on -~—

it may be that P~1 or A-2 was used, I just don't remember whether
or not it was used. And I didn't see anything in that file

that was helpful to me to resolve that uestion.

Mr. Maxwell. The cable traffic reflects Richard llelms,

who was then Chief ofOpérét;ons, éé the releasing officer in

the cable that refers to the proposal tc have you confer with

P-1 had been recommended, what would have been the avproval’

RET




aralta v§~,'as.tsk L‘ ‘:u. -
— . 7
8
2
2 1 mechanism if any beyond Mr. Helms?
o .
: . |
H 2 Dr. Gottlieb. I don't know. Mr. Helms' approval would
H 5 .
£ < E have been enough for me. Who he checked with I cannot comment

now, I don't remember the procedures at that time. I would i
assume that he checked with somebcdy higher, but I really
don't want to say that.

Mr. Maxwell. But if you had knowledge that he had re-

leased it, that would have been sufficient for you?

~2

‘ Dr. Gottlieb. For me, I would have con51der“d that
101! sufficient authority.

Let me comment also that my assumption, when I read
1: ¢ through that material, was that the reported success of the

1% 1 Artichoke interrogations of these people might have made the

WARD & PAUL

14 j operational people who were controlling these cases feel
1511 that the use of P-1 would have been superfluous. But that 1is
1 just a conjecture on my part.
v mr. Maxwell. For the record, I have no evidence that
1 ‘ p-1 was in fact used in these cases. Part of our interest
Vo here is, as you described it vesterday, in trying to gain
from you ihformation about approval mechanisms in the context

of the proposals as well as the actual usc.

viasmington, D.C. 20003

Dr. Gottlieb. I want to make it clear that I am not
saying that P-1 was not used, or denying that it was used,

it may well have been. I am just saying that I don't have

AL0 st Sreeet, S F
!

o a recollection of it.

CRET

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 000095089 ‘
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b

.
é ! Mr. Na%well. Ituéppears from this material that this
S ‘ e
é 2 ;% case Artichoke and P-1 were seen separately.
E 5 j Can you recall, on the basis of your experience, what
4 %’ determination would have led in particular circumstances to
d
5 ig suggest one or the other methods,and if there were differences,
6] %l what werc they?
4
7 %i_ Dr. Gottlieb. You are not speaking about technical
& !i differences, because we have been thgough that, differences’in‘!
A 9”§§ what I consider Artichoke to be, and what I ¢consider a - E’
i) }‘ _ . '
. 164 P-l operation to be. 1 can only comment that I 1magine a lot
c 113 g of considerations that would have led peoplc to use onc or the ;
L ? 1232 other entirely apart from the accessability of one technique orz
s ¢ .
‘EB g ]3;§ information about onc technique or another to the pcople R
< H ’
14l‘ who were planning such an opecration.

For. instance, a detcermination might have been

made that thc use of the kind of a medical-like sectting that

Artichoke recquires was simply not permissible, it would have

frightened somebody, and it would have frightened people, and

would have made them -- 1 don't quite know how to say this
would have made it very difficult to carry off the oparation,

somebody might have been frightened of that kind of

medical

sctting, and the unwitting and total lack of aware- -

ness on the part of somebody who was being intcrroqatéd?‘

thact way might have lreen the key thing, thas= that was a

desirable settina.

TOP QECRET
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Mr. Maxwell. And what might havc been the clrcumstances

2 % yhich would lead pecople to perform an Artichoke interrogation

Imone (Area 202) 44400

5 @ rather than a p-1 interrogation?
Y Dr. Gottlieb. The kind -- I would comment that the
5 kind of scenarlo where they thought this rather formidable

6 || medical setting and the xind of hypnotic effect of these

7w ' different drugs would help- them in what they are doing. .

In other words, they may have suggested that in some pecople
t
i

=g ﬂgftha%—%%ﬁd-eéesettlng _would have the effect of making them Y

I i e
1. 1 specak more. what I am trying to say is that there is no !

(o

- D gquestion but that these drugs that we usc in the two technigues;

y: . were very different. The one was a barbituate, onc which

Vv —

pasically put you.to sleep, and the other was onc which bas-

RIAA

®

v
WAND & PAUL

1 icallvy had the cffect of disoricntation and confusion.

EREL AR Yo

. - Mr. Maxwell. It appecars from the cable traffic that I

N

R
e

read to,you that at lecast oncC factoxr was the healthiof-the ¥

\

et !
4

Ny

individual, in regard particularly t’

Dr. Gottlieb. 1 would include that, ycs. [ was leaving

that onr Out.

Mr. Maxwell. put that would be in fact one

of the determining factors as to which onc would you usc?

Dr. Gottlieb. 1t could have bcen, surc.“

f

1 would tb :;‘y
ﬂ::’(a".' A oy

v!?

«Af 5 individual, or thd“perccivcd:psychological state of the
A : - i

5

]

J

o]

<

z

-

that anyvbody that was perccived as being xll o holoyl ':,_K

shaky-, that that would have Seen a factor.

| - TOP SE(S
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S
s 1 Mr. Maxwell. Was it unusual for you to be called in
5 ,
p o I to a situation where there was also interest in Artichoke
<«
g 3 interrogation of an individual?
4 i Dr. Gottlieb. I don't think so.
! . N .
5 !l Mr. Maxwell. In the differentiation you just made would
l
6 it be possible that the Agency would see a P-1 interrogation
2 as potentially more.severe than an Artichoke interrogation,
g  and thus postpone P-1 interrogations until after attempts-had
A
947 been made with Artichoke interrogations.
16 Dr. Gottlicb. I «<lon't think so..
10 Mr. Maxwell. They were seen as different orders of -
J ‘f
? }qf; severity?
a !
2 N Dr. Cottlieb. I don't want to comment on the orxder of
: T
"1 ; scverity. That is a term that doesn't mean anything to me.
;
}5ii I am just trying to answer your qucstioa, that I don't think
o
1¢ " they were perceived in a manncr relative to ecach other that
17 you just mentioned.
1+ Mr. Maxwell. So it wouldn't be necessarily normal to
§ s, say that if by conventional interrogation techniques we havea'
J
c . succeeded, the next thing to do would be an Artichoke
< o~
E - inte:rogatioﬁ, and the next P-1, that would not be the normal
Q . course? -
iy Z:
: . Dr. Gottlieb. Ho.. ﬁ
N . (Mitness confers with counsecl.)

B Mr. Maxwell. Just to make sure this is covered for the

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095089
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% 1 record, do you have any‘récoiiéciiﬁn.of why, after you were
€§§ g T
2 2 authorized to ciscuss the cases and approve a P-1 interrogation
E 3 ! if you thought it fitted --
| .
4 %i Dr. Gottiieb. If I ‘and the operational pcople.
5 } Mr. Maxwell. -- if yéu énd the operatlonal pcople
6 ! thought it was fitting - é—l was not used?
Vi i Dr. Gottlieb. I megtioned before that I could speculate
8 ! " that the apparent success of these Artichoke interrogations
0 o ! made it superfluous, that is the only comment I can make. |
if lGi But that is not based on a recollection. It is based on readin
that file. . .

a '

~
i

—

-

J “
L ; 10 Mr. Maxwell. The file indicates that an Artichoke )
[} - '
@ g 1 % team was not available in the near future, which was why it
P < “
- 3 :
¢ ],.I was referred to you. And the cable that asks for your
< 1= T opinion begins:
' ,ﬁ:; "Artichoke tcam not available near future, suggest
AN i :
1o an individual discuss with" --
= Dr. Gottlieb. I sce.
§ - I didn't remecmber that. Then my response would be, 1
:
e ) really have no comment on that point.
£ . 1 had the impression in reading that that the chronology
S : : . . -_ Sis 4
o . was such that t}leswthrec 4individuals had the I\R‘t‘-i’cho‘.%'é"ﬁln-"t"
" <o . L Wl .
Py, terrogatlon before the i l suagestion came up,- and that is not
Ay ATl L P ek T8 .1.'+ - . .
. s/ .
@ = { . the case apparently from what you are saying.

Mr. Maxwell. Apaarently from my reading of thc tra....,

TOP

. Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095089
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O RO e A S :
the Artlchoke team was not ‘available in the near future,

2

H

Dr. thtlieb.

Mr. Maxwell.

operation.

_(Discussion off the record.)

Mr. Maxwell. Back on the record.

Dr. Gottlieb., My recollection of the events that TSS

was involved in -- and I was not personally involved in this --

T AR

T

M
R

NUTER

AR

T R

ny

R

p

¢

410 F st Street, S.C.. Wasnington, D.C. 20003

ot

ety

s

was that there

~- off the record.

(Discussion off“thé record.)
Dr. Gottlieb. Back on ;he record.
It involves an emplovee of 755 named Dr. Bortner, who
took a trip with a consultant, since deceased, called
Dr. Maitland Baldwin.
The technique consisted of a confusion technique in
interrodating prisoners, winich was Jdesigned to disorient

without the use of any drugs, and that -- (confers with counsci!

i LA

R

P SECRET ’
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-~ which was designed to confuse and disorient the person being .

interrogated to the point where he would 1lose the kind of con—f

trol of what he said that might result in his releasing more

Pnone {Area 202) 544-6000

information than he intended to. And my recollection is
that there was at lecast one, and I don't know how many more,
interrogations of this kind, and that its results in terms of

success or failure were indeterminate.

Me—Maxwell

e
PRI i 5 Sl -

tion with drugs?

Dr. Cottlieb. No, it was not.

Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall the setting of the other

interrogation using this technique?

Dr. Gottlieb. What do you mean by the other interroga-

K]
]
<
o
<
o]
'3
<
3

Mr. Maxwell. You saild you recalled there was at least
Dr. Gottlieb. I said there was at least one, and I

see here. DBut I don't know how many others. But again, what

I am saying is that I have no recollection of P-1 or any
other TSS administered interrogation technique being used.
I am not saving it was n't done.

Off the record.

wasmington, D.C. 20003

(Discussion off the record.)
Dr. Gottlieb. Back on the record.

would also like to comment about this case

410 Farst Street, S,

that it reflects what I remember g be a fairly confused sit-

K2
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5. L., Wasmington, DL, 2000

AU Fast Steret,

6

?

(9

N

-—&—f-—cable indicator,

_...__._

uvation in terms of using the dryptonym Artichoke, in the

sense that I saw several cables using the cable indicator Arti-

choke, and also using that cable indicator to cover a whole

range of techniques not related to what I understood to be the

Artichoke narcohypnosis technique.
Mr. Maxwell. In regard to the last comment, Dr.

Gottlieb, it appears that Artichoke was uscd not only as the

but also in the text of the telegrams

e i

themselves.
In the first telcgram we have in the series it is used asg

a cable indicator of a cable sent out on 21 September 1954..

But it i1s also used in the body when the cable asked for the

names of candidates proposed for handling "under Artichoke pro-

gram". The cable is signed with Mr. lleclms being the relecas-

.

ing officer.

Later on, in a number of thesc instances in the cable
traffic, tr. Helms appcars as the relcasing officer, and the
authenticating officer is not indicated, it is sanitized out.

There are several cables that I would like your comnments
on if they trigger'any recollection.

Dr. Gottliebis Sure.

Mr. Haxwell. There i% a cable-that goes from

D'i-rcci'o'”f‘_with Mr. Helms as the releasing officer

which is dated 11 May 1975.

‘Dr. Gottlieb. It couldn't be that.

: PR SO

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095089
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ANERT
L te T

. L . 15

Mr. Maxwell. 11 ﬁéylléss. Excuse me.

Paragraph 2 reads:

"view sensitivity program and considerable number can-
didates proposed. Request you establish priorities according
(a) potential for each case and (b) ease of disposal (i.e.,
any candidates under death sentence).”

1 was wondering if you could comment on what that con-

!
:
|

WARD & PAUL

., wasmington, D.C. 20003

410 Farst Street, S.E

—

N

—veys—to-you—as-criteria-for the selection of candidates for

these interrogations.

Dr. Gottlieb. It conveys two things to me. One
is that it clearly reminds or reinstructs or instructs the
station that these cases have to be approved on a case by
case basis, not just as a gooupi that Mr. Helms' approval was
necessary in cases of special interrogations like this; and
that what the handling of the agent would or could be after
the interrogation was a matter for consideration.

Mr. Maxwell. 1 am not sure what that means.

Dr. Gottlieb. Well, it means to me that if the
relationship hetween the organization and the agent was gcin:
to be severed, for instance -~ if the agent was going to be
terminated or disposed of in the sense of saying, our relation-
ship is nog fénished, we may owe you some money} here it
is, but that is all, that would be a security consideration 1in
whether a special technique would be used, or if in some

manner some form of control over the agent could be establisived

TOY SECRET
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were going to be under dpaf-h Se_n_t_e_n,ee_a : ]

Mr. Maxweli;' How docs:that_relate to the question of

v

ease of dlsposal and the p0551billty that these individuals

arce under death’ sentence? o

Dr. Gottlieb. -1 can t really help you on that. You can
. L s |

derlve the same conclusion I can .from that, if in fact they

.WARD & PAUL

5.€.. Wasnington, D.C. 200013

A10 Farst Street,

1.3(3)(4):

C

S

_ all I can say is that that would be a factor in whether .

to choose them as subjects or not.

But whether it is a fact to say,it is good to !
choose them, or no, it is not, I can't comment on that.I am tryi
ing to say vour interﬁretation of that is as good as mine. |

Mr. Maxwell. I would like your ieterpretation based on ?

.

your expericnce that you had within the Agency. '
Mr. Gottlieb. I didn't have a lot of experience, or rcaliy
any that I can remember, involving this kind of situation,
where somebody was under death sentence to be shot, or some-
thing like that.-And although I read it here that that seems
to be ehe-case
Mr. Maxwell. Off the record.
(Discussion off the record.)
Mr. Maxwell. Back on the record.

It is not clear from the cable that in fact any of the

individuals being proposed for these interrogations were under

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095089
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4
- 1 Mr, Maxwell.’ WAsrthat consxsbently true over the course
o ;- .
: 2 of time in the use of P- l?
q
E 3 Dr. Gottlieb. I think I should put in a word of
4 i comment or explanation here. .
5 ! When you speak oﬁ'theiapprbval process, therc were a
N RN B i
6 number of approvals, for various reasons. Dut one of them i
R - e [}
]
Vi was certainly the TSD approval about any technical aspects
i
8 of the case. The point that I want to make is that the TSD . !
— , - o , o v
g approval only would have to do with the technical aspeccts of the
——— 1
o .
10 case, and was never the go-ahead.
< .
{ . . :
- 11 i So, in this case I would only have to say,. there had !
4 -
P >
o N 12 ¢ to be other comments, other cable messages, because that
e ;‘
‘Eb g lu;i would never have been enough for the opecration to go ahcad. :
= 3 f : :
. l;fi Mr. Maxwell. Was TSS ever, to the best of your knowladge,
. :’
C. ]hi| overridden: in regard to a recommendation it made about P-1
I |
- i .
) 16 interrogation? i
. I
(e o .
17:; Dr. Gottlieb. My answer to that would be absolutely --
v~ N
i .
18 ! I mean, was it actually ever overridden? I can't mention
S ]Qf; case and chapter and verse, but I am sure that happened. There
g :
o .. " are often disagrecments.
H A
E — Mr. lMaxwell. And the dl sagreements would signify that Tu§
- o -
3 1 .
5. & was making a rccommendation?

240 1t Slreer, S UL,

[ab]

I

~

Dr. GCottlieb. That TSS was saying from a technical point
of view, this scens like a sound thing to do.

- Mr. Maxwell. And the operational --

TOP SYCRET.
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Dr. Gottlieb:“

’ AN

The operational sidc, or even the DDP

could have said, from the 1mportance of this case, it is just

~ot worth using this.

! Mr. Maxwell. In reverse, was TSS ever in a position,

to the best of your knowlcdée; of saying, on a technical

side, this wouldn't do, but ihaving that decision reversed

I by operational officers who indicated that because of, for

*¥\\\JLA~__pstancc, the 1nportancc of the case, that an cffort should

9

1%

-

-

.

Y

T T T

be made?

|
’f e

!
i
; Dr. Gottlieb. That would be very unlikely. I don't
remember whether it happened or not, but I can only say that
would be very unlikely.

Mr. Maxwell. Would you go on to the next operation?

Dr. Cottlieb.

And I have read this—memor-

P o

andum. And it brings nothing to my memory, I know nothing
now ahout this case, and can't remember ever having knpwn
about it.

Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall any P-1 interrogations that

Dr. Gottlieb. I do not.

" Mr. “axwell. Do you recall any P-1 interrogatiors in
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g
g 1 | death sentence. The cablé raiéés éhedéase of disposal
D
g 2 i consideration, and essentially asks whether any of the indivi-
E A | duals are under death sentence. ;
4 Ei What importance would it be that an individual was under E
f )
5 death sentence? ?
6 Dr. Gottlieb. My response to that is, I have no comment j
v { on that question, because I don't feel as though I can give é
8 _you anything but a speculative answer. It is outside the |
— 9 range of my personal experience.
i{ 16 Mr. Maxwell. lHypothetically, if an individual were
_;‘ 11 & under death sentence, then there would be little or no secur-
b
~y § lSit ity concern about the individual's later revealing the form
i
% ‘;’, 17 ‘| of the interrogation, is that correct?
) ’ 14;? Dr. Gottlieb. I fcel that is a hypothetical question. .
o 152? Mr. Lenzner. I think I would have to say for the record
: 1L§§ that we are getting into an area which we are now basing
) 1,25 hypothetical questions on, an area that Dr. Gottlieb has al-
T ready indicated a great deal of sensitivity toward, both be-
e cause he hasn't had any direct cxpérience with it, and be-

310 kst Street, $.E., Wasnington, 0.C. 20003

cause of his sensitivity toward the news media reports that
have linked him to a variety of incidents which have already
appeared in the éréégm;ﬁiéh étimuigiéd ﬁis fequest to the
Committee that he be able to testify anonymously.

And as we know, pending that request, information was

furnished, apparently by this Cogmittee, to the press linxinu

.-
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him which caused them

2 I considerable concern reg;fd;nélpfbtection of his family and

3 i himself. .uzué-;.

4 i; So, I am going to advise'him not to answer that question
5

5 ﬁ or any other questions that follow in this kind of pattern, be-

6 E cause I don't think that they are pertinent to the Committee's

9 ; inquiry. And I see no legislatlve purpose related to this

8 f line of questioning, except perhaps curiosity. And I would

e

9
10 that we get a ruling from thc Chalrman of thc‘gpmmlttee or the
13 d Committee in toto.
]Egé And I will tell you very frarkly, I recally don't -
" . ST
7 E understand the purpose of this line ékqugétioninq.
1425 Mr. Maxwell. I think we will hold this line of gques-
15 ﬂ tioning imr abevance for now.
16 g 1 do think, though, that, because the line of quesion-
1;'§ ing will be held in abeyance, I don't think there will be an
15 3 attempt now to cxplain the purpose of the question.
S Dr. Gottlieb. Can we go off the record?
. (Discussion off the record.)
v (th;guppn, at 2:00 p m., the interview was.adjourncd
s L to recon?éAéfét*Z:lS p.m.»ln Room 610 Caéléoi Hlll Hotel )

There was one more commcnt that I thlﬁﬁ

.

Mr. ﬂa}wgll.

Lenzner's commcht

should be on the rccord in response to W .

dnd concern about leaks

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095089"
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b ask that if the Committeec wi\ﬁé§”f6“pursuc"thts—&tﬁeneﬁAinqunykw




Pnone (Area 202) 544-6000

-r

n

e e SRR

Approv

T R s el -
mcay. And that is that.the Committee has initiated certaln ;
= o EON ‘
!

' action in order to defermine if at all possible whether the

material that appeared in the Washington Post was given to the
| Pest by members of the Committee or the staff.
f The Committee obviously shares the concern about leaks

such as this. And at this point, not having to determine i

the source, the Committee is not rcady to second MNr. Lenzncr's

_assertion that the information was apparently leaked by the . .

fos]

NS
~X

WARD & PAUL

. 410 st Street, S.E., Y/asningion, 0.C. 20004
Ay

members of the Committee or the staff.

There are several other questions that I would like to

! . . - c
“ raise about the ~;1ntcx:roga_t-10ns-1th you, Dr. Gottlieb.
!

And that is, it appears that there was a proposal to use P-1 in
this particular interrogation, as well as possibly the techniqut

which you have described prior to this.

And the telegram indicating that there was no CIA object-

% ion -- off the record.
(Discussion off the record.)

Mr. Maxwell. There is no CIA objecction to the use of
P-1 if Dr. Bortner concurs. And that telegram was released
by the Deputy Chief of 7SS with the Acting Chief of TSS for

Research and Development as the authenticating officer. The

off by those two individuals in this case lcaves tﬁcr

signing

impression that TS5 had a part of thec approval process in

regard to P-1l.

.°  pr. GCottlich. It certainly did.

TOP GECRET
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- - -

Dr. Gottlieb. No, I do not.

Mr. Maxwell. Will you go© on to the next case?

a0 Dr. Gottlieb. The next case is 1abele-

X

-
T

G

; 6 . Off the record.

' 2 % A (Discussion off the fecord.)

; o) 'l i _ Mr. Maxwell. Back on the record. _ l

‘ i S _ 7 .

: O 9 %‘ Dr. Gottlieb. My general remembrance of this oééf&tibh ‘

: '<T 1.0 l‘\ involved both” and myscl'f, and my remembrance now isl;
~ il \j that he was there by himself for a while, and I came in ‘
! ] :
Ler 10 ' later. So I think I was in on only one or two of the threc

6.¢” 20003
/\5‘\

-

410 Fust Steecet, 4. €., Warninglon,

interrogations that werc done.

WARDO & PAVL
[

From my rercading of this that was my remembrance.

.
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: We completed the interrogations and wrote UuLP reports,
N 12 !
: and left. There arc ozhe:
& Z
<
> : details in here that I think stand on themsclves.

1

: . . . )
i Mr. Maxwell. ~At all times referring to what?

i
I .
! Dr. Gottlieb. Let me withdraw that. I am not
180T ‘
S Lo sure.
a BTN
9 i
© e
3 S
3 v
E Hi
< MU
5 V\ 6 i
1.5)1 Logr
ER O
: -1

Y id t i proved in the norrs
- mr. Maxwell. You saiu that it was api

= Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095089
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Do you recall what thc app*oval was?

Dr. Gottlieb. Not snec1f1cally. I just recall that there
was a series of approvals. And my remembrance is that there wasi
DDP approval.

Mr. Maxwell. Therec are some questions that I would like

s b m— e
-t v b .

to ask you about materials in the file. There is a cable whict

goes fror_to the Dircctor dated S Marcht I9%6: - And

J
2
<
L
4
o
[
<
3

20003

310 Fust Street, S.E., YWasrington, 0.C,

T ety

it carries the cable indicator HILLTOP. Perhaps you might ex-

plain as best you can remember what that signified.

Dr. Gottlieb. Again, I can only comment that it illus-
rrates some confusion. To my mind HILLTOP was ncver a cable
indicator, but rather a cryptonym that referred to a group of
behaviorable, control oriented research activities, and not
a cable indicator.

¢ir. Maxwell. Perhaps you might expand on what_ﬂILLTOP
meant just a little bit. ‘And we will come back to it,
perhaps it will make the record a little clearer here.

Dr. Gottlieb. Well, my memory was stinulated not so
much by that, but by other things you gave me to read yesterday
and today. But as I put it together now, OQKHILLTOP was a cryn-
tonym which scemed to supplant Artichoke in the ﬁensc that
it was given to a coordination activity which included a ot

of rescarch activitics having to do with the behavioral contre!l.

I't also could have becn, and probably was, the name of.

TOP

VApproved for Release: 2022/02/01. COOO'95089
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a project,

whose umbrella this group of behaviorable activities came.
Mr. Maxwell. The behaviorable activity would consist of

what kind of activities?

Dr. Gottlieb. Well, p-1 research, A-2 research. And

e

the material you gave me to read seemed to indicate that at one

L

time what we have been talking about -—- what we have becen

referring to is narcohypnosis interrogation techniques were

wAIl() & FPAUL

Ltreet, 5.€., Wastingtun, D.C. 20001

410 F el

also included under it. I don't remembex HILLTUF peinguseful

for a precise package of any kind that scemed to come into

use and go out at a certain period, to be supplanted byeULTRA:
. . a

or somc other. .

Mr. Maxwell. Do Yyou recall the time when you first becam
awarc of it and when, to the best of your recollection, it
faded away? -

Dr. Gottlieb. I would be glad to do that now. You
have a file —— I couldn't pick it out, now == that I think
makes a much better focus for us to discuss this around. And
I would bec glad to do that.

Mr. Maxwell. The cable that I recferrcd to indicated
that 200 units of P-1 were given to subject number one,

and that this precipitated "severe classic paranoid'fehction"ﬁ

The subject believed that light bulbs were emlttlﬂg hot anc .

- ~1‘_,.
> Bt

cold rays to producc "scientific decath", and told the quaro

that someone was trying to read his mind and went into ‘a

TOP YPCRET
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3 being done within the uU. s ?
4 Dr. Gottlieb. I really don t remember that detail.

Mr. Maxwell. : It indicates that a doctor was called

[S4]

6 after this reactlon set in 'and “the doctor was unwitting. And

7 the doctor diagnosed the subJect as mentally 1il1. And

8 this was done to have the .incident a matter of record. And |
<O 9 i it apparen£l§ wasraéne.in éfaérwibrhéveréhé subject labeled as E
L3 10 mentaliy i11, which would allow him to be discredited in the %
e
Q; 11 eyes of the group with which he had been working.
§ 1zli Wwas this technique to the best of your knowledge used ;
fl
é 1323 in other P-1 interrogations?
. ’ 14EE Mr. Lenzner. Can I interrupt a second?
é: lb;% I recall seeing the language that an examination was
Lis 16i§ done for the record. DBut I don't recall the additional languagt
I~ i . ca
3o with regard to discrediting.
“ Is the language that you are refe ing to "pending fur-

410 Farst Street, S.E., Wasnungton, 0.C. 20003

ther discussion plan to exploit incident to divide PB group"?
Mr. Maxwell. Yes.
Mr. Lenzner. What does PB stand for?

Mr. Maxwell. I think that referred to this group he

belonged to.

]

Mr. Lenzner. And the question is, was that a technigu=

that was used in other cases you know of?




l

g
¢
b
5
&
: §
4 :
1 s
{18
: <9
g — 9 Dr. Gottlieb. I don 't remer\ber it. -
7 Y |
2 B 10 And it certainly does
12 B
#3 o 3uuh not refer to a technical category,but rather to the interro-
13 Co )(]4)(11)
i’ L7y £ Clzil gations under an operational project, is what I would read
& 1l
E a i
g 13{ that as.
e 3 :
: 14; Mr. Maxwell. There is a report which indicates that
(s : N

fas
9]

7
/

\

)

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

B

)

5 L you arrived in- on the 12th of February in 1956.

|

!
it e £ d that ti b
"3(8}(4)(3);\“ you were referre t?.o at a ime by

l‘ Do you recall that at all?

1,
i

19:’ Dr. Gottlieb. That does not bring back any memory to
i .

on i me.

T

?,ii Mr. Maxwell. My understanding from the materials is that:
i . R |

oo i you stayed- there until the early part of March.
W '

”4'3 Dr. Gottlieb. When does it say that I arrived?
' .

o Mr. Maxwell. 12 February.

oty 1 .

‘Dr. Gottlieb. I didn't reme ;4& that I was there quite

TOP

-CRET
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2
3
¥ 3 that long.
.‘ § R - 3 . s
=2 : 2 Mr. Maxwell. There 1s also an indication on the rcport
1':;2 < .
o .
33 E 3 j| of 7 March 1956 that the success. ©of the interrogation, subject i
- r
: g H one, was given a glass of water, but appcared to be suspiciocus !
3 of its contents. He did, however, drink {t, after some hesi- ;
6 tation. And the note said, this was the filrst instance that !
7 any target p&t¥son was suspicious of the food or drink. Up i
8 until then, in the interrogation that you had_been lnxolvcdwin*i44
) ]
~ ) or had been told about, had there beer any breakdowns in :
s !
. 10 security? \ ?
¥ 1 Dr. Gottlieb. Of this kind? b
o J | l
L g 1n b Mr. Maxwell. Yes.
e 1 : Dr. Gottlieb. Kot to my remembrance, of Somebody feelind,
. 3 i :
o= 1. 4 that they might be attacked this way.
& i oo i . ‘ ey
)k!; Mr. Maxw~ell. -Was this a prime konsidcration SnRthe 4"
- > { “E .
| !
oy o ¥ part after -- what was the gcneral' method of administering pr1

B
450 Furvt Stieet, S F., viastuagian, D.C, 20003

l?L or =22

Dr. Gottlicb. ¢By putting=assmall amount of liquid solu-

- | tion of it in another's food or drink.

- ' Mr. Maxwell. Was there any problem about health altera—a

.tion or the.like causing a deconposition of the chemiT¥t? ®m:
Dr. Gottlieb. I don't rcmember that exactly. ~BOU g

what remembrance I have tells me it was rather stable in that

respect. That could be wrong. I don't have a clear memory

~:., Of it.

T ) T TOESECRET
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Mr. Maxwell. In that same report it indicates that the
subject was required to stand for a long period of time,
three and a half hours, in what was described as a humid, stif-
ling, smoke-filled interrogation room.

Wwas it the use pattern to enhance the effect of P-1 or
A-2 with physical stress?

Dr. Gottlieb. I would say that was not the usual pattern..

+

J
2
<
£ 4
o)
4
<
2

20000

o, {1

wlantarog

SHD faest Street, S F

nut it could have bheen, depending upon what the operational

aim was. I don't remember that as being the use pattern. It
might have been also, for the purpose of giving the person
being interrogated some other reason to attribute some strange
feelings he might have.

in other words, giving some -- for security reasons so
he shouldn't attribute it to a drug that was administered.

Mr. Maxwell. Or to the difference in treatment by
difference in operation of aim -- how would you describe the
different treatgents as they related to different operational
aims.

Dr. Gottlieb. What I really had reference to is that
different interrogators of different interrogation times lire
to proceed in different ways. So, as you probably referred
to from reading this, like to have a friendly interrogator anu
an unfriendly one. And if that was this scenario, then this
slight physical stress would be brought in as part of their

normail mode, sort of with no rgflationship to the P-1. That




4+ 1s the sort of thing I meant.

2 :; Mr. Maxwell. There is a 1 March 1956 repor’

Prione {Ares 202) 5446000

;:,
N
o 2

0 {l | Was that normal practice after -- !

. Dr. Gottlieb. I think so. W¥We wanted to know in terms

' — iz

.' of improving this technique or modifying it what-»

gt ‘to their goals were?

Mr. HMaxwell. Would it be usual for the comments in thesec

e

. reports to be passed along to TSD?

S Dr. Gottlieb. Oh, yes.

WANRD & Paul

Mr. Maxwell. And this was essentlally a fecedback

mechanism so that vou could improve what you were doing?

ooon @C‘ s

L. .. - Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.
f~ 1 Mr. Maxwell. 1In paragraph 3 it notes that:

“If onc assumes tha‘ctivities should be con-.

v, dueted -in.-.interrogations, there is a need_ fox.more general,

2000}

(/) - knowledge as .to the benefits and problems one can expeet_in,
\
Iﬁ.‘. . theiraapplicakioas. s

Lwavmnaton, NG,
¢

ey
O

To the best of your knowledge did TSD or other parus of
the AGency procced unpon this advice to vrovide moze informa-

tiox- about the capabilities and the problems and
[N

benefits that could be regained?

AL Street, S.F

S TOP $ECRET.
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3
M i
i i : f
- 1o Dr. Gottlieb. Could you rerecad that to me? I didn' |
P EN
: 2 :; quite understané it in the way your question seems o imply vou
o i .
=z i |
H o4 did. ‘
& i
3 ? Mr. Maxwell. I will read the whole section. .
5 Dr. Gottlieb, Or I will read it if you would like
i :
6 I me to.
i
I Mr. Maxwell. "I1f one assumes-fthat.’éctivities i
Q@ é should be .conducted in interrogations, therc is a need for -
i e ot
o % more gencral knowledge _as to the benefits and
| i |
f) (/ ]ng problems one can expect in their application. A conclusion
i i ' 4
1 Y that could be drawn here is that control, limited training ofs -

s responsibility-s to the availahility -

and naturc of the druys might be considered”. .

WARAD A PAUL

Voo Dr. Gottlieb. And your question was --

anfé Mr. daxwell. Whether TSD or any other part of the
v, -~ Agency responded to this suggestion or suggestions such as to
) . ,*prov1dc training as to the availability

.. "_ and nature of the drugs.

Dr. Gottlieb. I think -- I wouldn't be able to answcr

000nd

L 0.0

whether this particular suggestion was responded to. DBut

during this period when we felt we were gctting more experience

L Wranh

.. and information about the effectivenecss and other propertics

of P-1, we certainly did to an increasing extent try to naxe

s © .. present and futurc (NN ovarc of this capabilicy.

Street, O L

N T BTN

#r. Maxwell. The report goes on:

TO PfLRET . S
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Pnone {Area 202) 544-6000 |

WARD A PAUL

Yireet, 5.E., Washingten, D.C. 20003

10T an

o

6

o
£
£
B
.\7

"A specialist in interrogatioﬁ should be available to

all stations that mount interrogation operations.”
Was there any action along this line?

. Dr. Gottlieb. I think we would feel that we were in agre

ment with that.

Mr. Maxwell. Were interrogation teams or individuals held

they

2C =

But I think in el

this was not a

It sort of was approving what we had done

8 . Dr. Gottlieb. Well, you have to understand what

9 i% mean. They could have meant they are eitheriéxﬁérienéed
1o§§ interrogators with respect to P-1, or they could have meant the
11%% psycholggists with some experience i; pP-1.

l:;? either case that kind of resource was available for P-1 in-
lﬂ;i terrogations. What I am trying to say is,

14 suggestion that kicked off a new line of activity.

},?? Mr. Maxwell. But it encouraged a --

i': Dr. Gottlieb.

1 here, 1 think.

; Mr. Maxwell. There also is an indication in the re-
1 port that the writer advises that "Any person who is to in-

a3

terrogate someone under the influence of the drugs should have
the expericnce of taking the drug prior to thatoccasion.”

Was that true of any of -- of all of the P-1 interroga-
tions that you are aware of, that the individual who was
involved in it had had some experience with the dfug?

Dr. Gottlieb.

Ho. If by the individual involved in i

/

topCRET
,v
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you mean th¥IENENP or the person at the -who is

closest to the operation, the answer to that is no.

to the operation-than the person who had administered the

drug?

7 i would certainly be closer to the GlP background of «

-the operation, the things which people like the TSD pcople.l -

33

¥Mr. Maxwell. Would the berson- be closer

Dr. Gottlieb. That is a hard question to answer. Ilie

.

O

j9)

Vs

——
\j\ WAND A YAuL
—~——
.( [
o
—
N

RODIIR]

BRI YN B ERLVLY SO I\,/\'I.-\rm-..l.-n_ ire

" wouldn't have.
H
[

the drugy would be available at all times for consultation with

1 A il the interrogation was going on? -

. ~who administered the drug wWould~be involved in observing

;- the reactions of the subject and with th-

N have

who was doing the administering would be, the pc_rsqn;zyi}o”&is

- .. more gqualified to be the observerefothp-reaction?

to follow thinags #ihor=where the individual was in relation -ty

etivis. LSD cxperiengee.he. was hqyin‘,c_l‘,__ﬁg,p;c‘fiﬁas_, s

Mr. Maxwell. Let me put it another way.

Would it be expected that the persons who administereds

Dr. Gottlieb. Definitely.

M. Haxwell. Vould it be more likely that the personss

R 4

Dr. Gottlieb. Not nccessarily. I think they would both
an cqual interest.

Mr. flexwell. But the assumption was not that the person

RO oo

e e -
Dr. Gottlieb. Well, I think his¥iftcrest wasTin e ry sy

ST Y e e LA vk

-
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2

be made. It comments on _the excellent report that were done inl.

his interest was a little more in what information was coming
out and how the interrogation was going.
Mr. M§xwell. In paragraph 12 there is another suggestior

that the writer makes, which is that the target should bhe

under a 24-hour per day observation. The writer also indicates'

that detailed observation reports concerning the target should

this interrogation, and suggests that they would be very
helpful in the future.

Wwas it a requirement of the P-1 interrogations that therc%
be such reports, and that there be 24-hour observation of the
subjects?

Dr. Gottlieb. I don't know -that I would call it a reguire-
ment. It was certainly a recommended procedure.

Mr. Maxwell. Were there instances that you are aware
of where that was not followed?

Dr. Gottlieb. I find it hard to answer that, becausec
I wasn't present at all of ther. But my general remembrance
is, by and large that was followed.

Mr. Maxwell. Although vou weren't present then, would it
be usu~l or likely for vou to receive reports of P-1 interro-
gations if you werec not present, given your interest and
expertise?

Dr. Gottlieb. I would say it was likely, ves.

Mr. Maxwell. If yuu were not present, would it e

TOPAFCRET
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35
likely that the reports would come back to the headquarters
division to which the station reported, and that the reports
would be distributed there as well as to TSD bhecause of TSD's
interest in this technical interrogation?

Dr. Gottlieb. Well, depending upon how sensitive they

thought the case was, they would either do that or have me oOr

i someone else come over and read it.

fo'maxWéTTT’”The”report’aISOVindicates in paragraph 13

1 the suggestion that both the interrogator and target should

bservation in order that either

be under o
, or the P-1
administrator, should be watching both the people who were
doing the interrogation and the subject, in order that the
person essentially in charge of it would have the best sensc
of how the operation was going in regard to the technical
aspects.

In regard to the P-l interrogations about which you are
knowledgeable, was it in the interest of TSD or vourself to
attempt to kind of watch the interrogation as processed in ordecr
to lecarn about the effocts of P-1 or how it might be done
petter rather than the particular operational intelligence that
was gained.

Dr. Gottlieb. The answer to that 1is ves. 1t was a

long question, but if I stuck with the thread of what you

meant, the answer is ves.

ST 10P SECRET
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Mr. Maxwell. So essentially what you were learning

how this worked?
Dr. Gottlieb. Yes, improving.the technique.

h Mr. Maxwell. If you can recall your perception in mid-

March of 1956, what was your perception of how effective these

I
i
i
1

. were as interrogations as aids _
R
i
|
L

Dr. 'Gottlieb. I don't have a clear recollec;ionﬂof that. -

But from what I read in that file I think we are rather pleased

that it was an effective, helpful thing.

Mr. Max&ell. The report notes the same set of symptoms
that I described in an earlier ' telegram of an individual
concerned about "scientific death", and having to be carried
to the interrogation room and the like.

Do you recall other incidents similar to this in

other P-1 interrogations?

Dr. Gottlieb., K No.

Mr. Maxwell. In paragraph 19 of the report it indicates

+

’ ‘‘that it would be beneficial if could analyze interro-
1 NS | F

gations conducted in the field which involve the use of -

i aids. This would be in order. that - would gain the

~ benefit of more expert analysis.

»

1 E !
‘i‘ Does the use of the material,-in this way and simi-
lar ways trigger --

Dr. Gottlieb. It would secem now to mean that it is the

e

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095089
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[

Mr. Maxwell. So it would be limited to that?

Dr. Gottlieb,. It sounds that way. As you read these
i things, it scemed to me thz- emed to be that rather
i than what I mentioned before.

1 - Mr. Maxwell. Does this help at all in reconstructing

i D:z. Gottlieb. It only adds to the confusion that I have -
on it, would be my honest answer.
g Mz, Maxwell. There is one paragraph that is remarkably

clear tz me. And I would like vour thoughts about it.

troscases cnat o RMNSSER <> ot ‘

D-. Gottlieb. I am sorry, I really can't help vou.

Those aze two cryptonyﬁs that I don't recognize now. And I
could have some speculative thoughts, but so could you.
Mr. Maxwell. Off the record.
{Discussion off the record.)

. Maxwell., Back on the record.

It has been noted that the report indicates that

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 000095089
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According to your recollection, would it be likely that

QKHILLTOP would have analyzed such operations?

Since I am confuscd about what QKHILLTOP

Dr. Gottlieb.

is, 1f we can define that as

1 have trouble answering that.
i an generic reference to the fact that they would hope or

recommend that a cognizant unit at headquarters involved in thi

! xind of activity analize it, I think it would be likely, surc.
1 Y]
l [P S - o e e e e [ - - e i — e e s ', -
' Mr.Maxwell. This report of 19 April 1956 about this
same project describes the symptoms of one of the individuals:

unintelli- .

"The answers weren't clear. Ile would shout

a word, gras{

% gibly, whimper or shake his head or refusc to say

nis heart and moan.”

i I1f thosec symptoms Worc manifested and you believed them

to have-been rcal, what would your response have been?

; The difficulty, I understand, in going over these is

trying to recall-what -=-

Mr. Lenzner. «As I understand, you are asking him if he
observed a person“tcspondrnq~that way under this drug —-
br. Gottlieb. And if I thought they ware real. I

took that to mean that they were not related to the drug, but

the man was having heart trouble?

Mr. Lenzner. As I understand the question, how would

observed somebody under the influence of

you respond if you

the druqaactinqwin,Lhequﬂﬁméééﬁéébed in this cable? oo

Gottlieb. it is hard for me to answer sort of

v M.

&L 5

' pproved for Release:
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1 crisply. If I was watching that and thought the man was

eally in medical trouble, 1 would see that medical help i

Prone (Arel 202} 544-6000

i was provided. put if I thought in some way this was & reac-

tion that didn't involve his real health, but he was imagining

things in this LSD experience he was having, I would wait a

o=

while. I would lean in the directipn of having him exanined.

(o]

Mr. Maxwell. The report goes on with regard to the

|
|
]
|
|
|
l
i ~2
i

T
i
|
i

interrogation of a second subject who-

-3
Y
[
(o}
J——

"Showed considerable evidence that he was opposed to

the transfer and considered it illegal."”

© |
' - 11 d Would it be a correct understanding of the situation in
: : i
. L4
i E‘.G(&){&)'.f which you involved yourself that — would make the
& |
%“ lgﬂ: determination as to whether to go forward with an interrogatiun
o 3 .
. , 14 if there were protests such as this by the subjects?
. I 15 Wwould that be outside of your province?
.8 S
 §(4 e N pr. Gottlieb. That would be Ty understanding.
L \ .
17 s Mr. Maxwell. 1f you have any information or can
T o
- L3 ': . ¢
'fQ' 1o " make a comment about this, it might be helpful. 1Is there

to your knowledge any requirement that— determine
N the legality of,'

1aw of detention oOX of action taken against an

<

w e individual if 4 is asked for assistance

“ PR i

- ,

3 .

3

o

b4

g

-

; ,

o _ pr. Gottlieb. 1 can't answer that, T just don't kKnow.

2t

Tt certalnly was not --— it was an area that we assumed wWas

TQP CRET
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1. apparently in the statlon“s‘prerogative.

s

o

2

3

g

b 2 Mr. Maxwell;
«
.E A Dr. Gottlieb.

have that would help answer that question.

Gottlieb.

.

Maxwell.

do you have any information as to the efforts that
i in that area by either people tdy to an area,or by
personnel?

Gottlieb.

W\ report dated 26 Aprll 1956 to

thatvhe kept adklng:for a,doctor, and flnallyﬁwas prov1ded wlt

" Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095089

Maxwell;3

Maxwell

You can 't recall ra151ng the guestion?

I can't recall any information that I

5 Mr. Lenzner. Was the question, would the CIA check?
6 | Mr. Maxwell. Whether he has any information as to whether
i . ;
. 5 il it was CIA policy to determine independently. o v
s Mr. Lenzner. The legality of the detention of the :
i |
2y 9 E' target? .
) Mr. Maxwell. :
3@)!%
C e C/ 113

And my_answer was that I don't know.
Putting aside the question of policy,
were made

station

I have no information.

| Mffﬁrié"*'recd’rd.

VBack on the record
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a doctor. <and the report notes that as the situations became -

available it ig being whispered to the .prisoners that the

subject 1s a paranoid or is mentally unbalanced.

|
The rcport goes on: \
l

__"The reactions on this are mixed, but there is not doubt

that the subject was going to pe obscrved by his fellow prlson—

ers, and it is hoped that this campaign to impute mental |

C A Tun by causing

instabillity wi year

dissention amonyg the prisoners."

Is that added information —-— do you recall any other _

instances of such a technique being used?

Dr. Gottlicb. No.

Mr. Maxwell. This opcration in itself was not cnormously

long. And yet the flow of rcports gocs for quitc some time.

began in December 1955, and reports

preparations apparently

tyas it usual to have

continucd up through June of 1956.

operations of this duration in -1 interrogations, or were they

normally shorter?

pr. Gottlieb. 1 don't think in my mind therc was that

number of different oncs to make a gcncralization 1ike that.

d on the thoroughness of the station, the

at they, werc trying to cope wWith. ‘ 3

That would depen

specific conditions th

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 000095089
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- 1
p 2 I don't think I can
<
E y 3 give a general answer to that question.
. | . .
5, ? 4 Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall any. technial gains that you

[ or TSD derived from this particular interrogation?

6“H Dr. Gottlieb. I don't recall' any specific gains.
o § But we had to learn something from it that we felt was useful
7”g " in later oncs. There was a lot of activity at a time when

’ ' we hadn't had much field experiente.
1.3(a)(d) y

16 " Mr. Haxwell. It indicates -- the report of 9 July indi-
1* & cates that there were comments by— and yourself
1.+, to the cffect that they considered technical aspects of-

«+ » more than mecasured up to their original exnectations.

WANO & FAUL

‘Could you recall at all what your expectations

ret
PEY

o )i, © might have been?

}- 'br. Gottlieb. I think our prcctations werc probably

1% ; modest, and the success of thesc interrogations exceeded them,
. Maxwell. Off the record.

. (Discussion off the record.)

. Mr. Maxwell. Back on the rccord

SN

In general how do vou think vyour expectations changec over

time in regard to the uscfulness of P-1 or other drugs in
... interrogations?

- Dr. ttlieb. . Well, if yvou will let «e cover a tauch: -

210 it Streel, S.EL, Wasnannian, 0.C, 20000

.. i longer period c¢f time than this one involves, therc was a
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1 continuum, if I can call it thdt,vat one end of which was,

o || if not an expectation, the possibility of this material being

Pnone (Area 202) 544-6000

7 something you administered to somebody who later, when he is

i
asked questions, simply gives answers where he wouldn't before. |

e

That is one end of the spectrum.

[$2]

6 l " The other end of the spectrum was that the material had |

4 | no specific effect on interrogation, but what it did was

8 l to create a caricature of a person’'s normal personality so thati

9 i a skilled interrogator or psychologist can exploit the weak- i
nesses that are now caricature.

Mr. Maxwell. The report of 9 July indicates that

one of the reasons they were pleased with the operation at the

- is that there were no flaps whatsoever. And by that
i 1 take it there were no breaks in security —

e.

Do you recall any instances in your experience with

i drug interrogations or knowledge about them conducted

. . by others of substantial problems in security——'
132,6 -

?

200043

don't think so.

e g S Dr. Gottlieb. I don't think I can recall any. I was
: <\ ;
é X ? trying to rake over in my mind the ones 1 have read here,
z A % the 1953 ones. I can't recall any. You are talking about an
4 “o
§ % incident that hazarded the security of the operation? I
a

Mr. Maxwell. The last report in this series that I would

ToP #ECRET ;
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like to go over with you is undated. And it is described as
a narrative of interogation of simply "Subject®. And on

page 3 it indicates that:

"Subject's food was delivered to him after the inter—

view with 300 micrograms of P-1 in his stew ané 200 micrograms:;

in his soup. Hle drank all of his soup and barely touched the .{

6
i '
7 ?f stew. When the interrogation was resumcd it was apparent that
]
& : the most marked reaction he had had was setting in." .
> } .
o b I was wondering how you would comparec the use —- the
-C i . -
— 1o % potential use of 500 micrograms of LSD with what you had been -
< 1! " describing as the self-administered dose that you

WARD & PAUL

210 seat Brreet, P Wasneagtn, 0.0 0003

and your colleagues were using between 60 and 100 micrograms.
Dr. Gottlieb. I think, number one, the period that I was

talking about with my colleagues was in 1952-53. And this

was in 1956. I don't remember the specific answer to that.

put I would imagine that we had information from the people

we were working with on contract about what thosec effects

were. And we felt that that was a reasonable level to go-upr -

to to acquirc more information.

The nroext file is labeled "HILLTOP Interrogétion",

file 1, 1956.

Mr. Maxwell. I think I may be able to save us some tioe
in regard to that 1f I can provide some sctting for it.

- The file includes a report on the minutes of the ”hH;n“S

working commrlittee mecting cazed 7 May 1956, and has as o Tt

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 000095089



; T SR SR S T S R R D N IR 50T
proved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095089

s

i e e e T
e TRy T TR Y
3 P "\?‘.,..; ST

Sew v
i

YT

Pt — R
orag s he e, A

il
RS

I a routing slip and an office memorandum. The office memor-

andum is froMo—dated 11 May 1956.

And it says:

p—

b
Pnone (/\&202) 5144.6000
[+})
S
H
~—r
N

! 1 3 3 3
! Can you get more info on this before we take 1t up

I1f not, then we may have to work with just this.”

§
5 | with Helms?
i .
1'3(3)(6 “ nd it is signe with Lnltlals,‘ .
cC 7 ® Apparently there is written in hand to Ffdzé,e;ﬁ\ﬁcn a note askiné
8 whether he had heard any more about this. And there 1S s-mote ‘

o ;

9 , indicating that it was~
< gAB.’J-é i
NN 10 And on the nekxt page—- '

o Dr. Gottlicb. I have lost you on thc‘

v.. " reference. Where does his name come in?

L Mr. iaxwell. ‘ name comcs on the office

1-3(3)(4) B memorandun..And apparently the sequence 1is that the HILLTOU

WwARD & PAUL

C:' Cao interrogation was reported to the Office of Security, was

t g )
.. made available to the Office of Security. And —

o issuc of whether the HILLTOP interrogations as

was raising th

[

- they were rceferred to should not have come through the Arti-

0004

Ve choke procedures.

And the transmittal slip, which is dated HMay 14, in-

o

dicates that -- correction —- the office memorandum 1is

B
~.. © apparently 17 May, the transmittal slip is 14 May, and _appar-

ently called the HILLTOP minutes to the attention of M.

(, Bannerman, who called them to the attention of-

AV0 P st H‘Sn «.fF.. viasnnaton, D¢
.
(5 ]
—
R
r&
g

iThe transmittal slip attached to the minutes says:

0P $ACRET . B
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“Ncte arca outlined in red.”

Th:zt can be found on pages 6 and 7 of the minutes. It
goes on:

“Isn't this an activity which under Artichoke requires

jointSO, Security Office, medical-DDP approval?”

Ané apparently it went to SR, -nd *

J
pl
<
ES
e
o)
<
3

rastenprats, (3.4

4.t

At Faesy Stenet,

i'raised it with ', asking for more informatioa
il - - 7 . 7 : 7 ] L.

on, 1 take it, the area outlined in red, which refers to some
interrogations, and suggests that it will be taken up with
Mr. llelms, apparently, as to whether this was apparently outsidé
cf the A-tichoke mechanismn.

Dr. Gottlich. Are you asking me to rcad what is
outlined here?

Ookay.

Mr. Maxwell. Apparently from the memorandum at least one

&

of the interrogations that is being rcferred to is the one
Can you recall any other interrogations that were done
under UILLTOP auspices prior to this.

Dr. Gottlieb. No. I am assuming it means somethingy
elsc. It mcans that there was more than one interrogation
done in this exercise, the two interrogatiéng,'altﬁoggh I knew
therce are three. You are assuming that it is two separate
opcra£ions, and 1 am saying it could just as well han been,

two interrogations and that one operation.

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095089




47
Anyway, I could make the answer more egquivacal by say-

ing that I don't remember another P-1 at that time.

Pnor.e {Area 202) $14-6000

Mr. Maxwell. Off the record.
{Discussion off the record.)

Mr. Maxwell. Back on thec record.
i
The area outlinzd in the memorandum relates to opcrationai

assistance.And it reads:

"Has reported that two field trials using psychochcmicals'
:as an adjunct to interrogation had been tried, and it
was planned to ‘continuc to give this-assistarice where indicated;, -
and possible. Dr. Gottlieb reported that thesec had been

largely successful from the standpoint of being able to take a

e &

4
p)
<
a
<
o
<
<
3

measure of where we are and where we are going. *Dh-aGunnwe,
wanted to kno; if the administration of drugs had bcen handled
by recognized medical men. Dr. Gottlieb indicated that thisa
was impossible under the circumstances. liedical specialists

werce coansulted, but M.D.'s did not actively participate in

the interrogations. ~®gf3funn stated that “we ‘'should consider it

- danger involved in not using 1.D's, and that even in certain.s
L

for2ign areas . .“s*can“be -provided to work with these projectit,

and we must be prepared to account for unfortunate reactions..

viashington, 0.€. 2000}

lle emphasized strongly that this should be taken into.consider-

ation. And Dr;uGGEUPicb-indicatedSChacwwe~did have this concerz,

and that it had. been taken "into account."

AUV een Srener, & G

he usc_of the term two field trials éid suggest to me




1=
o
S
} 5 1 that there were two separate field trials rather than two
M ~ 1
: @ ° :
3 : 2 ! interrogations within -- it is my understanding that --
. q
2 é A ' Dr. Gottlieb. There was another one,I don't remember
- LY '
’ 2\f*4 4 i which, at that time.
1 17 |
: !
4 5 h Mr. Maxwell, In ary of the P-1 intcrrogations which you:
A "
- 1
; 6 ! either participated in or knew about, were medical doctors
g { -
. 7 i used?
3 8 y DBr—Gotttieb: Are you taltking—about operaticnal Uscs?
o e o Mr. Maxwell. Or operational testing.
} .
D~ . . . . .
10!! Dr. Gottlieb. Things which happened in an operational
— i
~ II
) 13 b setting, let's say.
N S i: -
L : 1c Not to my recollection.
< N g
@ 2 ) ! Mr. Maxwell. It indicates that you said that medical
: - ; w i
_ 1 “ specialists were consulted. Do you recall what you meant
< o
- :_,% by that?
< sp Dr. Gottlieb. Well, I don't certaialy specially
t i recall what I mecant then when I said that. But I could have

0D (. 2000

LY aarang o,

Wiret, 4 U

RN T IET]

ey
o

meant that the people doing the research ard from whom we
are getting the basic information and guidance were medical
specialists.

Mr. Maxwell. This indicates that apparently the Office
of Sccurity believed that Artiéhoke and the Artichoke proccdgr?
that had been agreed upon in a series of memos that we dis-
cussed Quring the first sessions of the deposition governecd

the operational use of psychochemicals. I take it this was nut

TOP MECRET
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g 49 ,’
i 1 your understanding, and that it continues not to be your under—g
g 2 standing? f
E a1 Dr. Gottlieb. I don't remember again the specifics of
4 ; that meeting at that time. But we certainly did not clear é
5 % those P-1 operational activities with this Committece. If you E
6 i ask me why we didn't, I suppose we considered them operation- g

7. ally, and that was a prerogative of the operators who vere in i

8 control. And it wasn't up to us to surface them this way.

9 Mr. Maxwell. Did you clear it with the Office of
e R

10 Security?

Dr. Gottlieb. You mean in the sense of coordinating,

!
13‘% like an Artichoke setting?

i Mr. Maxwell. Not necessarily as part of a formal

WARD & PAUL

14 ' committee, but this was brought to the attention --
¢ U Dr. Gottlieb. llo, unless there was some special aspect
/¢ of it that we felt concerned the security office.
1 Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall that happening?
v 14
T Dr. Gottlieb. Well, certainly in some of the cases the
~ security, the field sccurity people had to worry about the

safe house and the attributes of it, but I think you are talk-

ing about sort of a technical coordination.

L Wostangton, O.C. 20008

Mr. Maxwell. A coordination at headquarters level?
Gottlieb. I don't remember that happening.

Mr. Maxwell. Did you coordinate them with the medical

G0 bast Street, S
O
a}

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095089
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b

Dr. Gottlieb. no.

WAHD & PAUL

A0 Funt Sienet, S.F. Wathingion, D.C. 20003 (\K

Mr. Maxwell. Perhaps we can move on to the next opera-
i
5 tion. !
) ]
4 a Dr. Gottlieb. The next one is calle !
il
5 And this one leaves me absolutely mystified as to what | )
6 ' it-was, and whether it came off. ! .
] H
7 ; I see my name mentioned here. And I was in’at the Q;
g # time. And unless you have something else here that might help °
5
|
]
9 !i ne —-- you were going to ask me the same thing? ’
i* ' :
: ) .
]O;I The namg @neans nothing to me. I am trying to :
0 . :
B
! . . . . . !
]1|! locate it in time, and trying to remember where I was 1n

and whether somehow I had been called away from

;-to consult on a case like this.
1]

Maxwell.

Just doesn't ring a bell.

[

Gottlieb.

Dr. Gottlicb. I really don't.

o Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall any P-1 interrogation that

posaed at around that tine?

<
e}
[+
U
."1

Dr. Gottlieb. Mot to mv remembrance.

.
I L ) B

CRET

TOP

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095089



e f e e AN T 05 Lol Gt .
b zApproved for Release: 2022/02/01 000095089

§ 51
g 1 HMr. Maxwell. Do you recall any discussions subsequent
& i
é 2 | to the QKHILLTOP neeting ét headquarters as to the proper
E < I procedure for the authorization or instigation of a P-1 inter-
- % rogation in line with ques%ions raised by the Office of Securi::
5 4 Dr. Gottlieb. Is this in relation ¢
Pﬁj & .Because that is what I have got my mind on now.
['?5 C 9 Mr. Maxwell. It is to the extent that qtgitransmlttal
b s'lip ;ttacﬁerd to th—comes from the Office of
‘. ¢ Security, and again evidcncgs the}r concern about P-1 in-
N~ . 19: terrogations being performed.outside of the Office of Security.
- i Dr. Gottlieb. This is a seccurity gencerating memorandum.

17" 1 don't remember that.

U Mr. Maxwell. In response to—and ‘
i ';“roncern, you don't recall any discussions at head-

1
~ ]
:

1.0

AND & FAUL

quarters about who would be involved in initiating, clearing,

LFE: approving or controlling interrogations using psychochemicals?
ngé Dr. Gottlieb. Aside from what I remember of the svstem
l- . where the approval chain went up through the DDP as far as thas

2 .

g 1 component was concerned, what he did from his level I don't

§ 2+ know. But that is my recollection of what the approval mechan:igo

g i was. It didn't involve the medical staff, and it didn't

; 7 involve the Office of Security.

g . Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall any exchange --

é o - Dr. Gottlieb. O0ff the record. : ' ;figﬁ

(Discussion off the record.)

TOP RET

Apbrovéd ;or Release: 2022/02/01 C00095089



1 Mr., Maxwell.. Back on the record.

Do you recall any discussions either when you were in

- at approximately this time or that you later learned

4 . about that took place at headquarters, or any initial changes -

Prone (Area 202) 544-6000

5 ' between you and headquarters, concerning possible P-1

interrogations while you were in

[0}

Dr. Gottlieb, lio, I do not -- based on reading the

" material you gave me, I realize for thefirst-time, really -- _'

.'L'_.::_—.;}”—""

why I didn't know it before I don't know -- that during this
11t period of two years while I was gone there was quite a bit of
i g activity on what I would call the jurisdictional side of

~~ . thiags like P-1, therc were sone kinﬁs of arqguments, and so

on.

WARRDO & PAUL

St

T R And remember, I was gonce then. And when I came back for
~. ' at least a ycar or a year and a half I didn't have much to do
o T, with TSD. So, that is a period that is_a sort of a sliqght

Ve blank as far as I am concerned. And this file fits into

1 that blank as far as I am concerned.

Mr. Maxwell. I am not sure what that means.

Dr. pottlieb. What I am trying to say is -- maybe‘l

can make it clecarer. There was a period of tiwe of at least

. three years, and maybe threc and a half, that I had very little -

P first-hand to do with 1TSD and so psychochnenicals and/or the

.- security #edical starf, DDOP attenmpts to coordinate and so on.

410 First Street, S.€., Wasningion, 0.C, 300013

I was just not in touch with then.

-~
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% 1 | May I take my break now?
S
E 2 { Mr. Maxwell. Yes. .
g o ! (Recess.)
4 ﬁ Mr. Lenzner. Back on the record. ;
i .
5 !i In prior discussions with staff member Michael Madigan !
s) i! he requested Dr. Gottlieb informally relating to allegations :
i
7 ' concerning the CIA, lloward Hunt and the writcr Jack Anderson:
a8 "VAndﬂi75us£ ;éée;tlyrtalkea fomniké:ﬂééiggéwéérggeipﬁéﬁe.V A;ﬁ
g to provide a recoxd. for the Committee that will record Dr.
e~ 10 Gottlieb's answers to Mr. Madigan informally last weck, we -

would like to give Dr. Gottlieb an opportunity to state now what

he told Mr. Madigan last week. The specific allegation was
reported in the Washington Post, that an employece of the CIA had
discussed with lHoward lHunt possible efforts to cither disorient,

harm, or injure Jack Anderson in some way.

Now, Dr. Gottlieb, can you describe what your answer
was when you responded to Mr. Hadigan's inquiry last week?
Dr. Gottlieb. I told Mr. Madigan that I knew nothing

about that incident, that in fact I had never met Mr. llunt,

nor ever had a conversation with him about this or any other

matter. |
Mr. Lenzner. And did vou also tell him that you did not

hear of nor had you discussed Fr. Anderson or Mr. Hunt or

this‘general story that I just related and. that was related

in the Washington Post?

rCRET :

Sy,
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Dr. Gottlieb. I said I knew absolutely nothing about it.

Prione [Area 202) S24-6000
]

z ﬂ Off the record.
i
o } (Discussion off the record.) '
: ;
4 Mr. Maxwell. On the record. i

i

Specifically, Dr. Gottliebk, were you ever asked about

6 fi the possibility of providing a chemical which might be placed
!

~?

i on the steering wheel of a car which would affect the driver,

RV R I

i
i |
3 s !i causiﬁ@“ﬁiﬁ‘fé“béCOﬂe*dtsertentedHo:.harm;ng ~him in any way? S
3 ,l e VA
4 . .
g & Dr. Gottlieb. I was never asked that question by any-
6w ' ﬁ
’ 17 Y body.
. !\ N
T ! Mr. Maxwell. Were you ever aware of any discussions within”
3 ; -
N _7 .+ thé CIA before proposals such as this?
. .
Q .
¢ : Dr. Gottlieb. {lo, I was not.
3 .
e Mr. Maxwell! Were vou cver aware of any proposal

! within the CIA to add chemicals to Jack Anderson's food or

Lo,
IS

- drinks wﬁich would be used to harm him or disorient him?

SRR Dr. Gottlieb., What was your question? Da I ever remcmber

W e

o T hearing anything?

<

= i Mr. Haxwell. Any discussions?

B Dr. Gottlieb, wo, I never remember either being

3]

involved in or hearing about any such discussions.

" {Discussion off the record.)

b o

Mr. Maxwell. 8ack on the record.

~

- Dr. Gottlieb, did vou have an opportunity to read the

ALD Farsy Steeer, $.C., Woastangtan, DL, 20003

wWashington Post article in which the allegations were set forzh?

TOP JECRET
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"3{3’(4), ':I. the deposition.
!

Dr. Cottlieb. Yes: 1 did.

1
i
2 ‘} Mr. Maxwell. To the best of your xnowledge, Was there %
i
5 i any truth whatsoever in the allegations that were set forth in !
4 ! the wWashington post article about the purported attempt to i
E
i

)
5 =\ assassinate or harm Jack anderson?

]
6 \ © pr. Gottlieb. 1 can only saY that I never heard of it }

or had anYy awareness of it.

Off the Locord.

g |
\
g !ﬁ (Discussion of f the record.)
1G “ Mr. Maxwell. pack on the recoid. :
1 g e have inscrted this papt of the rccord in order to
zg,i clarify to the best of Dr- Gottlieb's ability the situation 1n
12 a yegard to the allegations raiscd in the vashington Post
i
14 ﬁ article. and ‘we will novw return te the principal subject of

which also involves the use of drugs-

perhaps we can just finish off the last questions in

u were informed

17 regard to’ which were simply whether YO

at any time about the possibility that you

[l

T in Dccembel of 1957, prccipitated any discussions at CIA

1 headquarters in regarc to the operational control of the usc

of P-1.
was 1 awarece of whether~

Dr. Gottlieb. Was your question.

precipitatcd these discussions at hcadquartcrs?

Whether Yyour activities in—

my prescnce

Mr. Sachll.

prccipitated any.

RET




| >
e é 1 !‘l Dr. Gottlieb. I was not aware of that. .
g 2 ;E Mr. Maxwell,. I would like to call to your attention ?
s I ‘
E N) f§ that the me?orandum that we have been referring to, which é

% 7 is to the Chief of the SRS from §3§§ﬁ§§TT%h, lists as a

1
5 55 subject an Artichoke request, and refers to the proposal to use;
: i . :
N 6 !! P-1. Once again I would like to check your reaction to your |
! i :
X 7 ;} understanding of the relationship between Artichoke and P-1,
B . e F
: 8 F particularly as it progressed over tlme. N
3 { :
3 H ) . :
® <o g ! Dr. Gottlieb. All I can say is that I can casily sce a -
- 1C¢ ! case where someone like MSrse‘ATlen, who relatively would like -
o4 e X -
. X A
* 11 to have enlarged the scope of the Artichoke type of coordinatioa,
8 J .
o > i . *
- N 114 could have been contacted by somebody in the Agency who didn'
4 S -
. p 17 % Know that TSD handled the P-1 side, and under that circumstance’
: 3 -
Q 1.4 ; could write & memorandum like this, *
y < i
3 C: i That is not inconsistent with an understanding of the :
5 g
- S 10 ﬁ situation as it was at that time that I have.
4 I~ " 3
3 17 I have to remember that we are reading a memorandum
: 1= written by %ors87A118n to one of his superiors.

1 Mr. Maxwell. It lists th—

ington, D.C, 20003
e
' ‘
1]

g2
~

. Dr. Gottlieb. I really don't know. My»xnfercnpe would .~

410 Fursl Streer, SE,
s
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S
" 1 And neither refers to a sccure office person nor a
S :
i 2 U person working overseas.
E 3 Mr. Maxwell. Off the record.
! . .
4 {(Discussion off the record.)
H
5 Mr. Maxwell. Back on the record.

9 }' Dr. Gottlieb. Oh, yes.
; “ . |
lol‘ Let me comment here off the record.
o 11 b {(Discussion off the record.) )
J i
. > i
L N o Mr. Maxwell. Back on the record.
< .
g 1 of Dr. Cottlieb. I was going to comment that from the
z ' '
.. 14 - remarks 'you have made just now and from other remarks you

have made, I think that you have a notion that is out of.

D
.
L

"proportion with what I remember the situation to be at that

[

time of the axtent of knowledgeability of P-1, its existenc

[

.

1 where it belonged jurisdictionally, and anything else about

v it. And my remembrance of it is that that was a fairly tig

held matter at that time. And the information about it wai

I

not widely disseminated abt all.

e

Mr. Maxwell. Off the record.

&.F.. Wosnsnyton, D.C. 20000

N
N\

o (Discussion off the record.)

- Mr. Maxwell. Back on the record.

ER I NTEY AT T I N
r

s r,.
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Dr. Gottlieb. No, I have no such recollection, although

I can comment, it may well be that all of that is true, that

i
:%_was thinking about a P-1 interrogation and about me,

A10 f vt Street, S.E., Yastungton, O.C. 20001

6

i that all could be true without my knowing {t.

8 I Mr. Maxwell. Were you involved in any P-1 interrogatipn%
>F 9 while you served as a case officer in- | !
< !

10 Dr. Gottlieb. 1Wot to my remgmbrancc. i
C 12 ' Mr. Maxwell. The memorandum indicates .that there was a-

I

L ? 1 := belief on the part of HBr§d=A)len of the Office of Sccurity
e é 1w ! that this should have Leen handled through the Artichoke pro-
_\ ; 1. cedure. This would not, however, be your understanding of
C; 1, ' the authorization of P-1? ‘
L. 1¢ I: Dr. Gottlieb. Ho. DBut as I said before, I could
o~ 1% l casily imagine I\gfs:(m'\ writing such a memo to his hoss

1o 'E inferring that this was an Artichoke techniqgue.

1 Mr. Maxwell. wn also apparently was conccrned..that

this was an Artichoke vrocedure, and indicated to the case oiii-
cer that Artichoke procedure should be followed.

why would this have taken place?

Dr. Gottlieb. I think I understand vour question.

But I don't know thec answver.

mr. Maxwell. Had therc been opposition cn the part o:

TOP SEERET
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nn previously? -.

S

u I think the récord shows in thé"

2 ,;QKHILLTOP;proceedings that there had been concern on the -
pe-ie i L. . .

Pnone {Arca 202) 5446000

=7 Lo S : el

) part of the medical staff that medical officers should be
4 present or take part? \
I . :
5 Dr. Gottlieb. That could have been his reason. .
1 6 | . You are asking me to clarify the rcasons that Drfiq,hﬁ :f
,3‘a)(4} ) . S ek v
c v raised this point about Artichoke ‘case, and .1 i
- ~g k-~ don't-know—the reasons: : T

Mr. Maxwell. Other than the comment which was

reported in the QKHUHILLTOP meetings, can you remember Dr.

Gunn expressing his concerns at any other time to you about the

proper procedures to be followed in A~-2 or P-1 interrogations?

Dr. Gottlieh. Ne, I don't.

Mr. Maxwell. Perhaps we can go on Lo the next one.

Dr. Gottlieb. The next one is something called- <

Let me read it over a little more.

,This‘memo brings no recd}iection_of anioperatidﬁ?that L

was either involved in myself or was aware of. -

‘What is the specific date of - the

. D.C. 20000 -
et
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'
6 iy - Mr. Maxwell. There is no evidence whatsoever that you |
7 I participated in this. What the question refers to is i ;
- , i} v |
8 incident to your general procedures or other recollections, !
- o l that you might have about P-1 interrogations. And the question .
w 10 is relatively simple. Cap~yousrecall rany®P=l~intenrogationsy l
- -l ! 3 M s - . R 7 At -
¢_ 1] i done againstwdtféctors within the UlSw2- ~

1 Dr. Gottlieb. Where is that in the memo?

2 | ...,
Dr. Gottlieb. I see. I was in_ And that is‘

!
w It is highly improbable.

]
ll AP
1

Phone {Area 202) 5446000

|
!
|

T
L

Dr. Gottlieb. I do not, I have no recollection. t‘

y Mr. Maxwell. To the bpest of your knowledge, were there

wAnRD & PAUL
—

any? BN

Dr. Gottlieb. To the best of my knowledge, there were
? none.

Mr. Maxwell. To the best of your knowlédge -

D;. Gottlieb. Let me comment on;the record. . It is
quite possib}c that a -1 interroqétidn of this kinditbok

place w.hilc:I‘was-f_

R

dvabout

.and I could nﬁvcr have hear

_techinique”. réfer to?

Gottlieb. It would réfcricither'to”;hc‘ﬁ;;iCkue

Faiih

fﬁ:
e’ 4
3 Tp Parhsin Pl g
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8
3
% i Mr. Maxwell. The memorandum is prepared with an appro-
‘5? S
o 1
: o || val typed in, and the initials of GW attached.
g
£ s Who would that indicate approved the memorandum?
&
t
P Dr. Gottlieb. The name Frank Wisner comes up. But that
5 ;; is the only name I can associate. Ille was DDP at the time,
i
6 ' I think. I want to say that I don't know that for sure. But yo
o i! asked me what it might indicate.
i N
8 ! Mr. Maxwell. It indicates the approval was made "subject
i
g @ to the understanding and proviso that the actual employment
i .
= 10 J (utilization) of this technique will not be undertaken without
o i
1 | the specific prior approval of the Chief, Counter Intelligence
PRE B
] J :' P
. : .. staff, Director of Security, and Agency medical officer,
A [N 2.6l
. |l
@ 0 ... » who will consider (a) the guestion that this technique is.
Pl )
/;:_‘ ; :'; ..
14 “ petter ‘and morc desirable than some -other-technique, ~e«-g. & «
— “ .:
. 14 £ ‘substance', a sanitization by the Agency; and {(b) a weighing
.. . 'l .
fi ’ . - .
T N - of the conseduences and repercussions in the event of .a’vwiolent
S ll
- 1% i adverse reaction on the part of the subject.
e : .
e 1 Would that, to the best of your knowledge, characterize
§ . ,? the approval rechanism for Artichoke techniques, or would it
2 :
5 - characterize the approval mechanism for P-1 techniques.
< o
H Dr. Gottlicb. There are several comment based on what
s .
; G'géyou just rcad me.
v - .
§ ! Numberone, substituting the word "p-1" for "substance",
M &l ]
@ K " which scems logical, it would seem that they were talking
o Zo . o

about a narcohvpnosis sort of thing.

TOP SHCRET
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Number two, that mechanism is more charccteristic of
what I now have read, based on what you have showed =2e, and
other things, of the approval mechanism that was being dcvclope4
at that time through thegbeputy Chief of the Counter Intelliﬁp¥;
gence staff.

So, I am trying to say it had to do with a new mechanism

!
!

that had been set up. DBecause you remember previoysly, the

CI staff had simply not been involved in these approvals.
Mr. Maxwell. In the detcrminat%on by TSS, would the
same set of criteria, essentially whether this technigue was
better and more cdesirable than the alternatives and the
wighting of the consequencec and repercustions in the event of
a violent adverse reaction, be weighed?
Dr. doétlieb. I am having to be very speculative. We
are talking about a period when I wasn't there, and had nothian
te do in this area. :
Mr. Maxwell. I am only asking about whether the same
set of criteria might well be applied in P-1 interrogations

as might be applied in Artichoke interrogations?

Dr. Gottlieb. You mecan about the possibility of a violent

reaction, and the possibility of whether it is better than the ;
other? Yes, 1 think so.
Mr. Maxwell. And what sort of infqrmation about medical

history would be desired on the part of TSS for decisions as

to the pbssibility of a violent adverse reaction?

-

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095089
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Dr. Gottlieb. I really don't remember what procedure

or doctrine in that area we were following during that period.
Mr. Maxwell. So you don't recall what kind of information
you would want to have before you made a determination?

Dr. Gottlieb. Well, I am trying to be precise about that

¥

6 ! period. And my answer is, I don't remember.
7 i; Mr. Maxwell. And in previous periods or later periods do
f "
" S - :
8 | vou have any recollection?
I
i . .
9 ﬁ Dr. Gottlieb. Other than the general rccollection that
10 ' we would'want to have as much medical history on a person as
it
5
1}§i we could get hold of.
3 !
N 190 Mr. Maxwell. Were there any questions 1in particular
a “
o ' . . . .
B 1 i that would be helpful for vou in making ‘a determination as
1. to whether a-P-1 interrogation would be appropriate or desirable?
BE Dr. Cottlieb. I think any history of mental iilness
jr would have bothered us, any history of serious hecart disease-
1 would have bothered us. And I think any indication of a
v serious disease, be it mental or physical, would have slowed
s
3 3 us up.
. S o Mr. HMaxwell. The record should indicate that
oz % : Mr. Frederick Baron of the Scnate Select Committee Staff
< o:. has joined the dewvosition. And it should be made clear that

A6 Frest Strect,

the same stipulations that have been operating in reqgard to

Dr. Gottlieb's testimony up to now will continue, if it is

.agrecable to counsel, through that sectior of the deposition

TOP SMERET
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Mr. Baron. DrI. Gottlieb, before wa begin mY questioning

on the subject of Executive Action I would like to give Yyou

a chance to look over a set of notes that— took
on a conversation that he says he had with you concerning :
the subject of Executive Action. i

And we will introduce these notes as Exhibit 1 for

S "

(The document referred Ebmwas
marked Gottlieb Exhibit No. 1

for idcntification.)

5 q
‘.
6
5 % today's session.
|
8
|
(o 9
e 10l
. il
{
ARt
e i
< L
o : A
¢ it
@ c .
< 1
¢ ’ b
' 14
" Cl
“l
- 10
L. )
il
h
L 16 °
El
[SaN F’i
o
2 .
2 .
¢ :
c o
H
£ s
N .
5 20
i <

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 000095089




Y s 5 D= 2 ——
e g, .;\;‘&%T.ﬁ;»-m_«":ﬁ“; N T s L e R
o

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095089

3 65 ]
S {
: ' !
> 1 Mr. Baron. Off the record. :
g 4 l
: z “ {(Discussion off the record.)
< i :
E 3 % Mr. Baron. Back on the record.
"
4 f§ Dr. Gottlieb, so that I can be fair to the Minority
5 § Counsel who is not present for this examination, I would like
i -
6 q to ask you to confirm for the record the fact that we have not i
i
—— o # discussed up until this point the gquestion of the date of the

—y—ais

g . conversation referred to in these notes by ) .

it
g & Dr. Gottlieb. I confirm that.

J] .

1

I
105! Hr. Baron. Now, let me represent to you that the
1:é§ notes that you have in front of you have becn examined by

‘.3(3!(4) — and he has testified tha: he took thesc notes

15" during or as a result of a conversation that he held with you

WARD & Favel

on the .general subject of "Exccutive Action™. L Y
said that "Sid " up in the left-hand corncr of these |
notes, referred to yourself.
Do you have any indecpendent rccollection of the date or
the substance of this conversation that the notes refer to?
Dr. Gottlieb. My independent recollection you mean, if
I never saw these notes, would you recolicct cither the

substance or the date of that conversatioa?

vigsninglon, 0.C. 20007

Mr. Baron. Right.
Dr. Gottlieb. My answer is no, 1 would not.

Mr. Baron. llaving seen thecse notes, what is your recol-

A10 Forsl Street, S.E,,
!

\—1‘3{3,&5: __lection as to the date of vour conversations with-
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3 ”on Executive Action?
1.3(a)(4}

A

o>

[$1}

Dr. Gottlieb. Let me start out by saying that as I testi-

fied before the Senate Committee last Thursday, the word

"“executive Action" is a very confusing onec to me. Because

I became aware of it almost the first day that I entered the
Agency, in the middle of 1951. And as I rcmember it, it was ;

a word that was used in scveral senses. In the first place,

(@]

[

it was a word that connoﬁeéiwhat is now béing referred to as

covert action in general, but to include quite a wide spectrum

of non-direct collection of inteiligencc related activities:
On the basis of discussions about this we have had

before, I realize that this connotation is in connection

with assassination. Go tﬂat when you say, what is my best

recollection of a date here, the factor I just mentionecd

confuses it very much.

And further, 1 bricfed in this gencral arca several senicy
officials over a period of years. And it is very hard for re
to place the specific date of any of thosce recally, and
specifically this onc with_.

Mr. Baron. Reforc we examine these notcs_in detail
let's turn to the gcnera} stream of conversations that you
had with senior officials of the Agency about Executive
Action. You mentioned on more than onc occasion in your

previous testimony that you had a general conversation with

Richard Bissell with assassination capabilities.

TOP SYCRET
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1.3(a)(4)

And you placed that conversation in the spring or ecarly

summer of 1960, is that right?

Dr. Gottlieb. That is right. But I want to remind youg

!

that that was on the basis of getting some help from the cables}
and so on, that you were showing me at the time. '

Mr. Lenzner. And the record should indicate that I '

think that process was -— that Dr. Gottlieb had the cables and é
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backtracked from the

meeting with Bussell. I think that is a fair statement, isn't

it, Dr. Gottlieb?

Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.

r. Baron. In other words, you looked at the cable ;raffic

to ‘ in September of

and saw that you had gone

‘3(3)(4)’ and reallzcd that your conversation with Bissell had takcn

place a number of months before you went to —, your

general conversation with Bissell on capabilities?

Dr. Gottlieb. That is correct.

Mr. Baron. And that is how you placed that first

conversation with Bissell in the spring or early summer of
19602

Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.
Mr. Baron. Did you have any other conversations with
the

Bissell about assassination capabilities other than

toxvcrsat1on that we discussed concerning preparing lethal

< Rmaterials for use against“ leader?

“TOP SYERET
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i 1 Mr. Lenzner. Let me make two cerrections for the record.f
S ;
: 2 One, my recollection of Dr. Gottlieb's testimony prior

<

b4

o

I3

> to this is that he discussed with Xur. Bisscll generally the

~

capabilities for elimination or incapacitation generally.
»>

(8}

And then I think you just used the word "lethal" materials. :
G And I think that is a little bit of an abbreviation of the
/!
7 more accurate, more complete testircony. But we wouldn'tr o
8 qdibble about that.
i . .
) ; Dr. Gottlieb. Now, your qugstlon was, aside from that
L]
10 ' conversation did I -~ ’
]
li!l Mr. Baron. Aside from your fairly specifig conversation
J i
| . . -
? 12!; with Bissell about readying materials for use against an
. "
c 14 % MNfrican leader, did You have -- what conversations did you have.
< S :
3 K
14 7 with Bisscell concerning general assassination capabilities or
"3« % the subject of “Executive Action”?
]“ff Dr. Gottlieb. I don't have a clear recollection of speci-
"
1.3(a){4) . . :
1w+ fic conversations like that, aside from the ones that we
C;
j: ;. talked about in connection with the-incidenc_
S - Hr. Baron. Do you think that vou had any conversation
g
a .. with any Agency official before your conversation with
< €.
: : Bissell about general capabilities that you have placed in the
3 . spring or carly summer of 1960 wherce the subject of Executive
v ‘-
g Action capabilities came up in the sensc of capabilities for
S . an assassination mission.

; Dr. Gottlieb. I don't have a remeambrance of that.

TOP ET
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y—t

Mr. Baron. So far as You can recall, the subject'of

o o
. . b4
- -~
-
B -
2o & .
P o
¢ ~
-
<
g
v
<
°

2 Executive Action in the sense of assassination capabilities
3 f Oor assassination missions did not arise until your conversation
4 g with Bissell?
"
5 ﬂ Dr. Gottlieb. I think I testified before that there wasf
6 sl a series of briefings of senior officials in an episodic
Hl
. ) ) ;i sense. But I can't hang dates or people on this ;ppject, » é
T 8 ;: which was included in a conversation about the TSD capabilitiQS.
f:
. 9 !! or TSD research program.
: 17 .l‘ A
1@;| I don't remember Bissell using that term Executive
11?; Action in his conversation with him. We were discussing the
i
? lng substance of what I talked to him about.So my answer to your
é K . question is that I can't hang a date or a name on specific i
3
- briefings ‘that discuss an executive action capability or group
15;5 prior to my discussion with Bissell, if you will accept the ;
1G;f-comment, since the infecrence is that that term was used, and ;
i 1w - I con't remember that that term was used. f
. o~ : :
.. Hr. Baron. Aside from the use of the term, did you ;
§ Ve, ever discuss assassination capabilities with anyone at the |
% 3 5 Agency before this conversation with Bissell that you have :
ey 2 !
g o alread dy testified about. ;
E - . : ]
‘ ; o Dr. GCottlieb. I would have to say that I did. But I T f
i § o can't hang, as I say, a date or a name, because I bricfed
e '; o sevar.?l senior Agency officials in that general area.

tir. Baron. Would that have 1ncluded the DCI’

Ny
;

¥

|
4

|

|
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I don't rezember briefing the DCI.

1 ! Dr. Gottlieb.
!
2 P Mr. Baron. Do you remember briefing any specific person
3 ! on this subject?
4 ;! Dr. Gottlieb. That is what T just said, I can't hang a
i
5 # specific name or date.
6 ?» Mr. Baron. So you are certain that you did brief several
7 g senior agency officials on assassination capabilities within
’ T o
8 % "CIA " laboratories? B
g % Dr. Gottlieb. Not solely on assassination capa-
10 g bilities, in connection with a briefing on TSD or a briefing on
4
12 g covert action capabilities.
1 % Mr. Lenzner. They weren't all within the CIA laboratories.

17 He testified with regard to - stuff that that was

material . -~

5 : ekl L
15 b HMr. Baron. FTon Fort Defrick.
: .
1 4 Mr. Lanzner. Yes. You don't mean the CIA laboratories.

Mr. Baron. Did you ever discuss prior to your conver-
1 sation with Richard Bissell the subject of a project designed
1 : to develop the capability to carry out assassinations if
required with anv senior agency officials?
Dr. Gottlieb. You are tying that down to a period before
e f I talked to Bissell, the one we talked about. And the
answer is, not to my recollection.

Baron. When you had your general discussion of

o Mr.
.. assassination and incapacitation capabilities with Bissell in

ToP SCRET
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L the spring or early summer of 1960, did You discuss with Bisscl}

P

the plan for a project at the CIA that would be specifically de-

N

Crt

Prone (Area 202) 544-6000

signed to develop assassination capabilities?

4 { Dr. Gottlieb. Not to my rememberance.,
5 ? Mr. Baron. Did Disseil give you any hint that he was con-
I
6 ? templating assigning an .officer in the CIA to set up a project !
!
7 | to develop the capability to carry out”éfsgs;inagions, if - i
7 o 8 || necessary, orrto spot assets who might be used in assassination;

9 attempts?

10 Dr. Gottlieb. You are tying that into a time period now.":
11 4 Mr. Baron. In this first conversation with Bissell?

2 5

g 125! Dr. Gottlieb. No, not to my recollcction.

4 !

° - Mr. Baron. How, did Bissell make you awarc of his

;o T
15 » intention 'td assign the development of an assassination

. ii capability project to a CIA officer at some subsequent point to

[
[$]

that initial conversation with hin?

[
»

[

o

- I~ 17 & Dr. Gottlieb. 1 really have only a hazy recollection
i 1z - ©of that. I just don't have a clear recollection. I have a ro-

B § 1 collection that that might have happened. But it is just not a

- U .

B c 3 clear one. I can't say yes, I remcmber his doing it.
§ 1.3(aV4
< co Mr. Baron. Do vou have any recollection of Richard Bisscll
= o

. making you aware that _had been asked to set up
Vo

~+ an "Executive Action project" for the purpose of developing

the capability to carry out assassinations?

410 Furst Street, S.F
I

Dr. Gottlieb. Could you ask that again, please? You

| TOP SHPCRET
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' Q
S
?
M 1 asked me whether Bissell made me aware that he had asked
2 @ j
~ N . .
B P o 4 to develop such a capability?
. ‘, i il
B 1.3(a)(d) |
i s & ﬁ Mr. Baron. Yes.
£ !
LN H K
- P g Dr. Gottlieb. My answer to that is no. 1In fact, my first '
- RS :
' 5 | recollection that Yl vas involved in anything like this that?
4
. C> : .
G H was that I had a clear recollection came after I read these i
* fl H
: : N
9 % notes, or after you told me about them -- yau meaning after my,,|
R
S PR .
b3 1
g | counsel told me about it. i
i
: ‘ {
: 9 & Mr. DBaron. Do you have any independent recollection of H
\D. I . I
-- Y . 10 any conversation with anyone other than Bissell of the CIA -
H # X ;
i 11 ¥ about developing assassination capabilities after your first .
: 11 4 '
. i ;
hhd J - . - . H
;- - : qﬁ conversation with Bissell on this subject? :
) 9 40 Dr. Gottlieh. Aside from this conversation with- !
‘. ~ ; &. toa .
R 8 .. !
T (o 1 3 Mr. Baron. Yes. :
N < ]|,§ Dr. Gottlieb. The answer is, no, I do not. :
D% oo
. < : - .
’ . Mr. Baron. So as far as you can remember now the only
: LJ.I PR 1
’i t~ e E two people that you discussed the subject of assassination
;f . capabilitics with in the abstract, as opposed to in the
g g - general context of TSD's full range of capabilities, were
’ S Richard Bissecll and William llarvey?
. C- .
’ § . Mr. Lenzner. I assume you are talking about in this i
S - [}
< . gencral period?
“ :
E . Mr. Lenzner. I am confused by that question. And I am
e .
@ I B not sure the witness can answer that fairly. .o e

Could +vou rephrase that? It secems to me you are askiny

3 - ToP MCRET
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g
i . . - :
’ 5 . his recollection on this question on an abstract basis
& versus a general basis.
H - ’ . '
£ o Dr. Gottlieb. Abstract was also a bit confused. The :
I. M
Lo i
“ | other was more abstract. 5
5 ﬁ Mr. Lenzner. Can I just confer with him for a second? .
| ;
6 ! (Confers with the witness.) ;
il :
7 | Would you try and rephrase that? !
o 8 [ Dr. GCottlieb. The word "abstract™ did confuse me, toO. T
T~ 1
9 Mr. Baron. I think I may have misspoken. : .
o X
-y 10 Mr. Lenzner. Why don't you rephrése it?
e 110 Mr. Baron. Did you discuss the subject of the capabilit-

e
.

ies of the CIA to carry out assassinatﬂ5xs with anyone other than

1.3(8)(4)@1 nand Richard Bissell subsequent to your initial

1t % conversation with Richard Bissell on the subject?

WAHO & FAUY

| :
Sk Dr. Gottlieb. Between then and now, you mecan?

PN Mr. Baron. Yes.

Vs
=2

i Dr. Gottlieb. I would have to answer yes to that

i question. Fi you arc putting it that gencrally -- and I say

roon.t

1%  that because in many briefings or several briefings of senior

Y :

? o : officials that came after that, that would have to have been -
é 21~ talked about. We are talking about a long period of time.

3 ' .

i 2 i Mr. Baron. Do you have a specific recollection as to

E R particular individuals that vou briefed on that subject?

Dr. Gottlieb. Can [ ask you a question, whether you

L N N FRLIETAN

i i are . now making it the general subject of a briefing in whi:lv

Top SPERET
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assassinations were mentioned, or whether, as you

scem to be asking me whether it was on the subject of an
assassination éroup?
Mr. BDaron. I want the answers to both que;tions. .
Dr. Gottlieb. To both questions. And I think my answer
a3
to both questions would have to be no, if you are asking me to

hang them on a date and a person. . . o

Mr. Baron. Forgetting a date for the yoment, are there

———

e ma e amp ..

specific people with whom you have discussed assassination capa-

bilities in the context of any briefing?

1
:

.

Dr. Gottlieb. About the only ones that I have a specific!

remembrance of -- for instance, when people would becomd DDP,
like FitzGerald and like Karamessines, and before him llelms,

I have a rc;ollcction of talking with them at the time that it
became my turn to brief them on TSD.

Mr. Baron. Were there any other people at the Agency
with whom you discussed assassination capabilities?

Dr. Gottlieb. Aside from the ones I have testified
to so far?

Mr. Baron. Yes.

Dr. Gottlieb. I can't remember specific individuals. And
even those briefings I mentioned with the DDP are only the
kind of recollection of my briefing of my general capabilities,
and th;t had to be one of them.

Mr. Baron. When you briefed Karamessines, lielms or

TOP RET
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FitzGerald or any other DDP on general TSD capabilities, in-

cluding assassination capabilities, did the subject of a

e L8
particular project designed to develop the capability to carry

|l ever arise in the course of your discussions with Helms,

out assassinations ever arise.

Dr. Gottlieb. Not to my recollection.

Mr. Baron. Did-activities in this field

Karamessines or FitzGerald?

Dr. Gottlieb. Not to my Fccollection.

Mr. Baron. Did the phrase Executive Action come into use
in vour discussions with Karamessines, lelms, FitzGerald or
anyone clse other than Bissell and Harvey?

Dr. Gottlieb. As I say, I am confﬁsed about that, becausc
in my own Aigd, as I say, Executive Action and the gencral
range of covert action support capabilities that CSD had are
intermixed, and so I can't honestly say whether we talkcd about
covert action or executive action, I have no remembrance of
talking about executive action in the narrow scnse that you

refer to as an assassination capability.

Mr. Baron. Do you have any independent recollection of

discussing the subject of assassination capabilities with
Wwilliam Harvey?

Dr. Gottlieb. Independent of these notes?

‘- _Mr. Baron. Yes.

No, I do not.

__top ffCRET
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Mr. Baron. IHaving seen these notes, do you now have a

refreshed recollection of the fact that you did have such a

aiscussion with SN

Dr. Gottlieb. Yes, 1 do.

J e
)

Mr. Baron. And what can you recall now about the sub-

stance of that discussion with-

Or. Gottlieb. What I recall now, and espec1ally stimulated

py some of these words like phonemes, was that apparently
- must have been trying in some way to diffuse his specific
interest in a lot of other things, because I obviously briefed

him on a lot of things I was doing in connection with ny

job as Bissell's scientific advisor, which are alluded to in

these notes, such as ELINT R& D, such as phonene, such as

automatic transldtion machines. And he clearly asked me

. % what are activities in other arcas. I see the narcotic bureau

here.

; Mr. Baron. What would that have signified?
Dr. Gottlieb. 1 probably talked to him, or he asked

me about, and I talked to him about what our arrangements with

thhe Narcotix Bureau were.

Mr. Maxwell. Is it my understanding that the arrange-

ments were those that vou described in your opening statement,

or the statement that was shown to me?
Dr.-Gottlieb. Yes, in a general sense. If I am hecariny

from you. that he talked to me about other things than that

‘Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095089
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general area of cooperation with the Narcotics Bureau, my

answer is no, or conversely, yes, that is the kind of arrange-

~

ment I was briefing him on.

Does that confuse thinés? I thought you were asking me,
did we talk to him -~ did we talk about the Narcotic Bureau in
any oﬁher context thangl wrote in my preparcd statement.

__Mr. Maxwell.

_And you are saying you did not?

Dr. Gottlieb. I did not, to my remembrance.
Mr. Baron. Before we go through the notes line by line,

let me ask you if you recall any more about the general sub-

103(3,(4) stance or the point of your conversation with—

Dr. Gottlieb. Well, my own remembrance is that he told
me that Bissell had asked him to look into some matters.
And I am sure he mentioned assassination. And he then .

asked me to tell him what I was doing.

Mr. Baron. And what did-say he had been asked to

do in relation to assassination or assassination capabilities

by Bisscll?

Dr. Gottlieb. I don't have a specific recollection of that

Mr. Baron. Do you have any recollection at all?

Dr. Gottlieb. Yes. I have a genecral recollection that

he had becn asked to look into the possibility of an assassiné—‘,

tion capability.

Mr. Baron. And was he any more specific than that aouz i

kind of capability he was looking into?

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095089
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: Dr. Gottlieb. Not that I can remember.
S 5 I want to remind yau that we are talking about 15 ycars
é ) ,
¢ - ago.
< .o
g ’ \
'3‘3’{4} Mr. Baron. Did- indicate how far he was prepared
05 to go or had been assigned to go in the development of an
6 assassination capability and the selection of particular tar-
. gets against whom to use that capability?
8 Dr. Gottlieb. No, he did not -- I mean, I have
- no rememberance of him saying that.
- 9
Mr. Baron. Were you aware that particular targets had
i c been selected for use of assassination capabilities that were
A 11
¢ j to be developed?
12

! br. Gottlieb. From my conversation with him?

WAHD & PAUL

f Mr. Baron. Yes.
Dr.- Gottlieb. NHot to my remembrance..

Mr. Baron. And were you aware from any other source, asicle

from your testimony about the- matter, were you aware

o . . of the election of any other targets than-
. 1é ’
- 2 Dr. Gottlieb. I testified in the Castro thing that I
g g 10
et g had some general awareness of Castro being discussed in
. ".». 3 21
. < . -
RN B those terms, but not from this conversation.

K . Mr. Baron. And any other targets than Castro and—

)
z

, C i that you were aware of?

Dr. Gottlieb. No.

Y
410 Farst Steect,

:i _ Mr. Baron. low, thesce notes refer to El Benefactor,
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shorthand for J NS>

And Harvey further said that the note that says cxamples

was

PR

of three "wrong" was probably a cryptic reference to the fact

that there were three prime candidates or logical candidates

5 against whom an assassination capability might be used if it we%e
6 deyeloped. | §
7 | And those would be—, Castro and - ‘
1.3{37(41 -~ ~ Do you remember any discussion of developing capabilitics:
CD | for use against"
10 ‘ Dr. Gottlieb. I do not. And I have testified as to what
11 ; I know about the other two.

16

17

[=]

Mr. Baron. What did you say to — during

this conversation about the assassination capabilities within

i your knowledge at the CIA?

| . .
h Dr. Gottlieb. I don't specifically remember that. Dut

i I must have briefed him on the existence of this Camp Detrick

¢ stockpile. And I must have also -- well, that is about all.

But that is not a specific reccollection. 1 don't know what eclsc
I would have talked to him about.

Mr. Baron. Defore we proceed with any morc line by line
reading, let's try to pin down the mattér of the date of this
%gconversation as best we can, because we may have to end
l%soon here today.
ﬁaving your recollection refreshed by these notes, do you

# have any idea as to the date of this conversation?

llg TOP QICRET .
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g
g 1 Dr. Gottlieb. T :':e‘éll};.an'\ very \./aguc in my recollcction:
% 2 of that. If somebocdy pu”shed'r;\e to thé wall and asked me that,
E S well, make-a beginning and an ending‘ date, I would say 1960
4 to 1963. But that is a range, and pleas ainderstand that I )
. i
5 am really saying, I-can't remember a date.
6 Mr. Baron. So y.our recollection is not even firm :
7 enouéh to be able to say that this conversation took place 5
B 8_  within_a matter of months, not to_exceed.a year, after your ini-" - g
9 tial conversation with Bissell about assassination capabili-
~ 10 ties?
C -
- | 11 I Mr. Lenzner. That assumes that it took place after his
o g 12 & mecting with Bissell, which he hasn't testified to.
i
° g 1o -: Mr. Baron. Let's backtrack to that question, then.
c ’ i .
L . Can you --
.\ 15:' ;! Mr. Lanzner. I don't mean to quibble.
{o 16 l Mr. Baron. Can you place this conversation with _
i .
b 17 lﬁ after your initial conversation with Bisscll?
o 1 : Dr. Gottlieb. No, I cannot.
‘:g:: i Mr. Baron. Can you place this conversation with any
% “.  greater specificity than you have already done?
:: A In other words, vou have said it falls somewhere between
‘;; 2 1960 and 1963.
§ I ) Mr. Lenzner. 1f I can interject, the witness testified
Q é 2 . before ‘that had you not shown him thesec notes he wouldn't have
<t rcmembe;cd having the conversation at all.
TOP SEGRET




Now, I take it you are asking me, once he has looked

at thesc notes, is his memory refreshed to tne point where not

.

frune [Area 207) 344-6000
n

only does he remember the conversation, but he also remembers

5
4 }i the specific year or month that it took place, even though .
S i! before he said that he didn't remember having a conversation, :
6 l and wouldn't have if you hadn't shown him these notes? :
7 So; with that preface, go ahead and answer lt "

Dr. Gottlieb. 1 was .going .to say, before I read this,

and before we had conversations about Bissell and —and

. - 10 castro and so on, had you asked me that question, I would have
, 11 said, it could have been in a ten-year period, from 1955 to 1965.
2 ' N
- E 1= H The reason I narrow it from 1960 to 1963 is, as a result of be-
? § 13 é ing involved in these things, and to the extent that I testified
1 2 but to narrowv it.down further than that, and say, 1 am not
1L§% sure it took place before the conversation with Rrissell or
- i E havc, I don't have a recollection of that.
" 1 2 Mr. Baron. Let me draw your attention to the numbers

n the first line of these notes that say, 5/1. And I will

!
1.3(a)(8)
l'.'(/: recommend to you that ,has said that that indi-

2 ¢ cates to him that he took these notes on January 25. low,

13(3‘)(4’ in his initial look at these notes S 25 not absolutely

g’/ certain as to what year that took place. Ané before I go ../ -

b .
on to represent to you’ ultimate testimony about what

would like to ask you whether the fact

410 First Sireql, S0, Yaviungion, N.C. 2000}
a5

4 . year it took place, I

red late in the month of

)
)

Z'j that the conversation may have occ

 TOP SEQRET
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7

January at all refreshes ybur; recollection as to what year

it might have occurred in.
Gottlieb. It doesn't.

{(Whereupon, at 5:15 p.m. the interview was adjourned to

10:00 a.m., Saturday, October 18. 1975.)

1
g
1
|
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